
SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021

[400100] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Corporate identity number U65100CT2004PTC016590 

      Permanent account number of entity AAJCS2817F

      Address of registered office of company 
RAIPUR ROAD BALODA 
BAZAR, DISTT. BALODA 
BAZAR

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Whether company is listed company No

      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year [pure] 1,500

      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 

No

      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 20/10/2021

      Period covered by financial statements 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2020 01/04/2019

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Actual

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 

Yes

         Complete postal address of place of maintenance of computer 
         servers (storing accounting data) 

B-7 Plot No. 29, Shri Ram 
Nagar Phase-I, In front 
of Doordarshan TV Tower, 
S h a n k a r  N a g a r ,  
Raipur-492007

         Name of city of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing 
         accounting data) 

RAIPUR

         Name of state/ union territory of place of maintenance of 
         computer servers (storing accounting data) 

CHHATTISGARH

         Pin code of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing 
         accounting data) 

492007

         Name of district of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

RAIPUR

         ISO country code of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

91

         Name of country of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

INDIA

         Phone (with STD/ ISD code) of place of maintenance of computer 
         servers (storing accounting data) 

0
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Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] Column 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9971

         Description of product or service category 
FINANCIAL AND
R E L A T E D
SERVICES

         Turnover of product or service category 119,47,83,212

         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99711400

         Description of product or service 

Other Financial
Services, except
investment banking,
insurance services
and pension

         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 119,47,83,212

[400400] Disclosures - Directors report

Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] Column 1 Column 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director GANESH GAURAV

            Middle name of director KUMAR

            Last name of director BHATTAR BHATTAR

         Designation of director DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

         Director identification number of director 01248202 01248032

         Date of signing board report 20/10/2021 20/10/2021
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  information (1)  
[See below]

   Description of state of companies affair REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 

REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Details regarding energy conservation REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Details regarding technology absorption REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 

REFER ANNEXED DIRECTORS 
REPORT

   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (2)  
[See below]

         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 

No

         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 

No

   Details of statement indicating manner in which formal 
   annual evaluation made by board of its performance and of its 
   committees and individual directors [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 

20/10/2021

   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (3)  
[See below]

   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Disclosure of contents of corporate social responsibility policy 
   [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 

R E F E R  A N N E X E D  
DIRECTORS REPORT

   Number of meetings of board [pure] 0
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]

  T o,

      DIREC ORS T R E P O R T

 T he e b rsof   i  m  nan eCo po a  on ri   eLi i  dM m e S h r R a F i c r r t i P v a t m t e

Dear   be s,M e m r

Your    c   st  e   t le s  einpres  ingt eA nualR portoft eShriR m i a  eCor ora i nPri ate Li i  d  theCompaD i r e t o r a k g re a p a u r e nt h n e h a F n n c p t o v m t e ( “
 ”), o etherwiththeA dit d  a    ntofAc ou ts,Aud t   sR p rtand theRep  t on t ebu in  s  d oper tions oftheCo p n n y t g u e S t t e m e c n i o r ’ e o o r h s e s a n a m a y

, or the f n n   l ear nd dMar h 31, 2021.f i a c i a y e e c

Finan  al ig lig  sc i H h h t

 T he m  y of he    p  ’s in n   l  r orman e r t e f  n   l  ar en d ar h 1,  21 as  mp ed othe r  i  sum a r t   C o m an y f a c i a p e f c fo h i na c i a y e de M c 3 2 0 c o ar t p e v o
s   anci l   r   ed a ch 1,2 20 s g  en bel  :u f i n a y e a e n d M r 3 0 i i v o w

  A m o nt n  .u i R s

       P a r t i c u l  sa r
       Y e a r  e n d e d

31 t    21s M a r  , c h 2 0

      Y e ar  e n d e d

31st  2020M ar  , c h

Re   ue     o sv e n f r mo o p e  r a t i n

    I n t e r t n o ees i c m 1 19  7  ,2 2, 4 , 8 3 1  1 ,2  ,7  ,  56 7 1 4 6 0

 T o al  v   e      i  st r e e n u f r mo o p e r a t o n             1 , 1 9 4 , 7 8 3 , 2 1 2             1 , 2 6 7 , 7 1 4 , 6 0 5

 O t r n o ehe i c m 7,  5,  89 3 1 5 6,  8,  56 6 4 1

 T o ali  o et n c m             1 , 2 0 2 , 7 1 8 , 3 7 0             1 , 2 7 4 , 3 8 3 , 0 2 0

   E x p e   sn s e

F   n e o tsi n a c c s 4 1 3 2 2254 , 0 , 4 4 7 1 7718 , 7 ,

E p    eb n   s    n em l o y e e e fi t e x p e s 2 5 9 1 1650 , 1 , 2 4 5 4 6164 , 7 ,

Depr  at  n,  or iz   n nd  pai    tec i i o a m t a ti o a i m r m e n 2 , 0 , 408 6 6 0 3 , 1 , 001 8 9 6

 O t r    n  she e x p e s e 2 6 0 6 77  544 , 9 , 8 . 2 7 4 4 28  327 , 1 , 2 .
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         T o t l a E x p e n s e s      9 2 1 , 916,20 8             1 , 0 3 8 , 5 8 0 , 2 6 9

     P   it r o f b e f o r e  xt a           2 8 0 , 8 0 2 , 1 6 2           2 3 5 , 8 0 2 , 7 5 1

 T ax   e    E x p n s e :

-  r  t  xC u re n t a          6 7 , 6 3 7 , 5 8 9          5 5 , 3 3 9 , 4 0 0

-De  r ed  x r d tf e r t a c e i    ( 2,467,19 4 )           ( 5 , 2 1 2 , 0 7 5 )

  P   it or r o f f t h ey   e a r           2 1 5 , 6 3 1 , 7 6 7           1 8 5 , 6 7 5 , 4 2 6

E    n s er     y   rea r n i g p e q u i t s h a

N  i  l  l e fe  i y   e 0 r  )( o m n a v a u o q u t s ha r ?1 pe sh are

-B c ?)asi (     1 6 . 4 2     1 4 . 1 4

-  u  d  )D il t e ( ?     1 6 . 4 2     1 4 . 1 4

    O P ER TI  AL A O N R E V   I E W

    A m i ds t      d         d         s n  e   m c    v    s    s  eg  e e o  e   ID      w i d e sp rea unp re c e d e n t e d i s r u p ti o n i t h ec on o i a c t i i t i e ac r o s t h l ob du t t h C O V P a n d e
  ,y rC m  y  s     d       y   hm   m m m  t  d  s          e  r  ey  r    dm i c ou o p an h a s a i l e s m o o t h l w i t i n i u i p ac a n it ’ p e r f o r m a n c f o t h e a e n d e

       3 1 s t M arc h ,  1 s     e m  t t  e   e   l f   t y  ,    ,     e m       s .2   0 2 i s t a b l a   l o s a t h s a m l e ve o l a s ea r i . e . R e v e nu fro   o p e ra t i on R   s

        1, 1 9,47, 8 3,2 1 2 / - s g   tR .      -    g  e       ly  r   - 1  d  tP   t   r   d oR .   a a a i ns s 1,26 , 77,14 , 605 / du r i n t h f i n an c i a e a 2 02 0 2 a n N e ro f i i n c ea s e t s 21, 5
   - s      tR .       .6,3 1, 767 / a a g a i n s s 18,5 6 ,75,4 2 6 / -

D V D NDI I E

   YourDi   o sha enot e om  ndedpay  ntof i d ndf r hefin  c  l  arended3  r ec t r v r c m e m e d vi e o t a n i a y e 1 s t M arch2021since itis  op s dto  taint p r o e r e h
e a ein he us n  s.s m t b i e s

C  N E N   URE F U I  SS FTHE      YH A G I N A T O B S N E O C O M P A N

Dur  g  e  iodun  r      , here as o ha  ein   ure f u   e s f heCom a  . he o pa yis a    y   m    i n t h pe r d e r e v i e w t w n c n g n a t o b s i n s o t p n y T C m n No n - s s t e i ca l l
yim o  a tNon  os tac    i g o   nki g i an ial om a y N C-N     ) e i tered i h  e  se  eB k f p r t n -D ep i c e p t n N n - ba n F n c C p n ( BF D - N S I r g s w t t h R e r v an o I
nd a.i

SU      Y V NTURE R SSOC   E        SB S I D I AR C       S,  INT O M P A N I E J O E O A I A T C O M P A N I E

 T heCom a y   s otha ea y ubs d   , oint  n u eorAsso iateCompa  . u ing hepe iod  d r vi  ,th re as o omp p n d o e n v n S i i ar y J V e t r c n y D r t r u n e re e w e w n c
y  i hhas e omeaSub  d   / oi tVe     /A  ociate omp y ofthe  mp  .an w h c b c s i i ar y J n n t u r e s s C an C o an y

MAN  EMENT A G D SC  SI NANDAN L  ISR VI W F       AN  I U S O A Y S E E O P E R F O R M C E

   1)  heCo p ny e o d dre enueofR .      - or he  r n  d3    T m a r c r e v s 1 ,19,4 7 ,83,2 12 / f t y ea e d e 1 s t M a  h2021 s  ai  tr c a a g n s

   I ndi n R .        - or t e e r n  d 3  a s 1,2 6 , 7 7, 1 4,605 / f h y a e d e 1 s t March, 2 20.0

      2)  he r   tbefo e tax s s. 28,08,02 162/  or  e ear nded 3    T p o f i r i R , - f t h y e 1 s t M a r c h 2021 as a  in t Rs.g a s

    23,58,02, 51/- orthe nded   7 f e 3 1 s t M ar c , 2020.h



 

6

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

   3) Netpr   t    rt xatRs.21 56,31,767 00/- s   instR .18,56,75,4 6.0 /- ort e  re ded3    o f i a f t e a , . a a g a s 2 0 f h y ea n 1 s t M arc ,h

2020.

D      SE P O S I T

 T he  m a y ei gaNo    s em c llyImpo t ntno   pos t  king   B n ing i  n   lComp  ,h s nota c pt d n r  C o p n b n n - S y t i a r a n - de i t a N on - a k F n a c i a an y a c e e o i
   d yde o  s r m he ub  cdu ing he eriod nd r e i w i hinthe e  ing f Se  ion73 f theC mpa   sAct,  13read n vi t e an p si t f o t p l i r t p u e r v e w t m a n o c t o   o n i e 2 0
itht e  mp  i s(Ac   t   eofDe osi  )Ru  s, 014 ndsh  l  ta ce t  y  pos  s   mthepub cw  h uto t  ni gpr  w h C o a n e c e p a n c p t s l e 2 a a l n o c p a n d e i t f r o li i t o b a i n i
r p ro  l ofthe  s rve  nkof ndi .Si ce he o p  y asn t c  p  dn r     d  yde o  s,t  e enoamountsthat em o a p v a R e e B a I a n t C m a n h o a c e t e o i n vi t e a n p si t h er ar r
 ned npa d or n l i ed satt eendoft e ear   err  i w.a i u i u c a m a h h y u n d e v e

     D B    U TY E T - E Q I R A T I O

 T heD btEqu  yR   o ft e o pa yas t  ch3 ,2021  s  23xe i t a t i o h C m n a M ar 1 w a 3 .

  E A RNI  SP R    E    )N G E S H A R ( E P S

 T heEarning  r h  e  s16.42  r he fin  cial   r nded March 31, 2021 as   i st14.14 nthe p  io s ina    l  ar en ed  p e S a r w a f o t a n y e a e a g a n i re v u f n c i a y e d M
  h31, 2020.a r c

N T WN D U DS TO  L  U  Y)E O E F N ( T A E Q I T

 T heNetO nedF  ds fthe omp y s t  e inan   l   re dedMar h 1,2021 t odat 7  8 r sa  inst  77Cr n he    i w u n o C an a a t h f c i a y e a n c 3 s o 9 . 0 C a g a 7 5. i t p r e v o
us i  nc  l  r   edM  h31,  20.f n a i a y ea e n d a rc 2 0

   C A P I  L        YT A   A D E Q U A C

 T heC    altoRiskAss ts  t o “ RA  ) fthe   pa ywas   %as n a ch31,  2 , s    st t eRBInormsof 1  .a p i t e R a i ( C R ” o C o m n 31. 6 9 o M r 2 0 1 a a g a in h 5 %

C EDIT      R R A T I N G

Dur  gt e  run  rr    ,  uite at n sand esea chLim  edh s ss  ned - st b  )r t ng  rthei n h y ea d e e vi e w A c R i g R r i t a a i g A ( a l e a i f o

  C o mp  .an y

S   E       H A R C A P I T A L

 A .         lA u t h or   d ha e  i z e S r C a p i t a

Dur  gthefi  n i l  arun  rre i  ,  e e as e nno  a  e n heau ho izedsh  ec   alof  e  mp   .  eautho izeds i n n a c a y e d e v e w t h r h b e c h n g i t t r a r a pi t t h C o a n y T h r h
a e  i  loftheC mpany sonMa ch 1, 021s o dat  .13, 0   000/-  u es       n    e   y    son  )c n  s i r ca p t a o a r 3 2 t o R s 5 , 00 , ( R pe T h i r t e e c r o r Fi f t l a k h l y o s i t n
gof 1, 5,00,000E  i ySha  sof 0  .3 q u t r e 1 / -

 B . s   da d   dup   i  lI s u e n P a i C a p t a

 T he  i  up qu  ys  e    lof  eComp y isRs.13,12 99,23  - R p s       nC o  s    e  khs e y e h us p a d - e i t ha r ca pi t a t h an , 0 / ( u ee t h i r t e e r r e t we l v L a nin t nin t o a
nd  o  ndr d ndt i tyo    ,c mp i  ng of1,31,2 ,923 u  y idequ  ysh   s f  ce  lueofRs. 10/- a h.t w h u e a h r n l y ) o r s i 9 f l l pa i t a r e o f a v a e c

        B O RR O W I N G S

 T he Co p ny h s stren th n d   s   lat ons  ps with b n s /  n   ial i  t   ti n. D   ng the p r od n er e i    m a    a    g e e    i t    r e i h i       a k    f i a n c    n s i t u o u r i e i u d r v e
w,t e   pany  tits u ding  ui   nts  rou hd  ts   mF nancial nst t tionsa d  n s ndi su  ceof    Con e t  h C o m m e f n re q re m e t h g e b f r o i I i u n B a k a s a n N o n - v r i b

  leDeb  tures. hea  e atede toutst  dingason3  e n T gg r g b a n 1 s t Ma  h,20 1 was  . 313 54  ores.  e o p nyh s b en r  ularin ser i  r c 2 R s . c r T h C m a a e e g v c i
ng lli sde t o   at ons.a t b b l ig i

   BO A R D F  D   O DI  C O S R E T R A N K M P

 T he  m o i  on ft eB rd fDire t  s fthe o pa yis n c  da  ewi hComp ni sA t, 20 3 he e na   r e err dto s  c o p s t i o h oa o c o r o C m n i ac o r n c t a e c 1 ( r i f t e r f e a “ t
he Ac  ).  e o pa yh s he oll   ngth e 3)   ctors ni s     ,1(one) oft emis  e e  e tD r cto . he om a y t ” T h C m n a t f o w i re ( D i re o t B o a r d h I nd p n d n i e r T C p n h
as o eKey  na  ri l erson  so sCompa yS c e   y n i s    . he eta ls are s unde :n m a g e a P a l a n e r t a r i t B o ar d T d i a r

S .r N  ea m D NI Desig   io n a t n

No.
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1.     M r . G an sh      e B h a tt a r 01248202 Di ec rr to

2.       M r . au avB  G r h a tt a r 01248032 Di ec rr to

3.      M r .Ha shK mar r u M a h e      *s h w a r y 00088660  I ndepend nt D  e   re i r c t o

4.  M s. adha   s lR B a n a  C HE B6902MP Co p ny  r t ym a S ec e ar

D   ng t e   r n erre  wR h n at a  sr  ig ed s he o   ny S c et  yw e f.2 . 7 0 0  d S ad a a sal  su r i h y e a u d vi e os a P w h a e s n a t C m p a e r a r . . 8 0 .2 2 a n C R h B n h a
 ena    das o   ny  cr  a yw e  . . 8 2 0.b e ppo i nt e C m p a S e e t r . . f 19 0 . 02

Allthe  r    rsoft eComp y  e on   m dt  tth y enotdi qua  i d o ct s i c or n  r sofD i e c t o h an ha v c f i r e h a e ar s li f e t a a D re t i t e m

Se  ion 64oft e o pa iesA t,2  3.c t 1 h C m n c 0 1

 D C A A I N E L R T O B YAN       IND   ND NTD E P E E I R E C T O R

 T he ndepend  tDire t  sh  e ub i ted  e rd sc   ur stothe   dt  tt ey u    lallt e  qui e  ntsas s  pu  ted in   I e n c o r a v s m t t h i i l o s e B o ar h a h f l f i l h r e r m e t i l a S ec t
ion14 ( ) f he o pani s  t,2013so stoq a i yt e s l  sto e pp inted as ndepend nt D  e   rs un er t ep o i  o s of 9 6 o t C m e A c a u l f h m e v e b a o I e i r c t o d h r v s i n t
heCo p nies A t, 2013 ndthe   e ant u  sm a c a r e l v r l e

D                  I R E C T O R S ' R E   N  BI  TY  S P O S I L I S T A T E M E N T

Pu  u  t o  er qui em nts nd r  c   n 3  3 (c) ead   h  ct  n134(5)of  eActw  h es  ct o Di ec o  ’  spons b  r s a n t t h e r e u e S e t i o 1 4 ( ) r w i t S e i o t h i t r p e t r t r s R e i i
 y t   m nt,the ir ct  ,to he estofth ir no   d eandb lie , ndas  r e i  o  at n ndexp  nat  nso t in d yth li t S a t e e D e o rs t b e k w l e g e f a p e th n f r m io a l a i o b a e b e

m,h e ycon i mt   :er b f r h a t

 a . in  ep    ration ft eA  ualAccounts orthe    ncial   r  d d  r h31,2  1 he pp i  e ccount  gs  ndar s     t h r e p a o h n n f f i n a y e a e n e M a c 0 2 t a l ca bl a i n t a d h a v
ebe n      d;e f ol l o w e

b. the i e t  sh  es  ect ds ch co n  gp i   sand  pl ed  emcon ist  t y and  de    m nts nd s i    sth tare  D r c o r a v e l e u ac u ti n ol c i e a p i t h s e n l m a j u d g e a e t m a t e a
   on  e nd  ud ntso s o i ea r ea d  ir i wofs  te fa f   soft e   pa y tt e ndoft e in nc  l e r ndofthep  r e a s a bl a p r e a t g v t u n f a v e t a o f a i r h C o m n a h e h f a i a y a a r o

fit nd oss f he o p  y or he  ar;a l o t C m a n f t y e

 c .  he  r  t  sh  et k np op ra dsu icie t   e  rt e a n  a  eofa  q   e cc u   ng eco  s in c  da  e i   t D i e c o r a v a e r e n ff n c a r f o h m i t en n c d e u a t a o n t i r r d ac o r n c w t
hthepro isi  s f  e om a  es ct,2013  r  e     ingthe s  ts ft e o pa y ndforp    n i g nd  ecting r ud nd v o n o t h C p n i A f o s af g u a r d a s e o h C m n a r e v e t n a de t f a a o
h ri e ul  t e ;t e rr g ar i i s

d. t eD    o s  e  epa dt ean u l  ountsona oing n ern  i ;  h i re c t r ha v p r re h n a a cc g co c ba s s

 e . theDire t  sh  e  i d  op r     msto   ure omp   n e   h he        s f  la p  c  e l  sa d  ats ch    c o r a v de v se p r e s y s t e e n s c l i a c w i t t p r o v i si o n o a l p l i a bl a w n t h u s
s  ms  eade  ate ndo  a i g  e  i  ly nd;y t e w er q u a p er t n ef f c t v e a

 f .   t    l   anc  l o t  lstobe   l   d y he  mp  y d be nl id down  dsu h in  r alfinan   l ont o s e d qu   i n e r n a f i n i a c n r o f o l o w e b t C o a n ha e a a n c t e n c i a c r l ar a e
te d  eop  a   g   c i e  .a an w er e r t i n e f fe t v l y

 C       CE O M P L I A N O F        SS EC   R  L  R ET A I A S T A N D A R D

Dur  g he   ru  r e i  ,t eComp y s omp   d itht e pp i b e  -1    tari l tand rdon     s f  e    i n t y e a n de r v e w h an ha c l i e w h a l ca l S S ( S ecr e a S a M ee t i ng o t h B o a
d f        )  d   2   e arial St   ardon G n   l Meet n s)is  d yt e I  t uteof om a yS c  t r es f r o D i re c t o r s a n S S - ( S ecr t a n d e e r a i g su e b h n s it C p n e r e a i o I

ndiaand pp o ed yt e   tralGo  rnm ntu   r  c  on 18  0)of t e omp  iesAct,  13.a r v b h C e n v e e n d e S e t i 1 ( 1 h C a n 2 0

CO  A Y’S   ICY O   MENT   & M P N P O L R A ING EL T T D R C ORSAPP IN MEN , I E T O T T P A Y O F R MUN  A  ON E E R T I D  CHAR E I S G
OFTHEIR U   SD T I E

 T he  o i i nsof    i n 78 1)     i g toco s  t t  nof   in tion nd    n  t  nCo  tt e re n t pp i  leto  p r v s o S e c t o 1 ( r e l a t n n t i u i o N o m a a R e m u er a i o mm i e a o a l ca b t
e o  anyandh ncethe   panyh snot   i ed ny o  cy elat ng oappo nt ent fh C m p e C o m a d e v s a P l i r i t i m o

Di ec  s, a   ntof      rial   un r  i n, ire  ors u li     io s,p s t  ea    bu es, n ep n enceofr to r p y m e M a n a g e r e m e a t o D c t q a f i c a t n o i i v t t r i t i d e d

Di ec  s  d o h rre at d at e s s  o id d nder  c i n 1 8( )oftheCo p ni s ct,  13r to r a n t e l e m t r a p r v e u S e t o 7 3 m a e A 2 0
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COST     DSR E C O R

M i  e ance f o t   r s ss     i dbyt e   t alGo  rn  ntun  r ub s ction  )ofse tion 48 ft ea n t n o c s r ec o d a p e c i f e h C e n r v e m e d e s - e ( 1 c 1 o h

   C o m pani s Act, 013,is n tap l   leontheCo p n .e 2 o p i ca b m a y

  P A TICU A S R L R O FL AN , UA  N ES OR NV     N SO S G R A TE I E S T M E T

Pu su nttoS    on 8 (1 )oftheCo p ni s  t, 013  he‘A t’)read w th Rule1 (2) ft eCo p n  s Mee  n sof oard nd  sr a e c t i 1 6 1 m a e A c 2 ( t c i 1 o h m a i e ( t i g B a i t
Powe  )Rules,2014,the  an ade, uar n  e   en rsec rityp o id d n t e o di  y co   e f b si ess by  n N FC r  i r s l o m g a t e g i v o u r v e i h r n ar   u r s o u n   a   B e g s
tered with     e  nk  f ndia re xe pt  om  e pp i  lity ofp o i  ons ofS  t on 86oftheA  .Assuch, hepar i  l   R e s er v B a   o I a e   m   fr t h a l ca bi r v s i e c i 1 c t t t c u a
rsof oansh  enot  n isclo ed int is  po  .   thert e o p nyh s not ade nyin  st ents u  ngthe e  .l a v b ee d s h R e r t F u r h C m a a m a v e m d r i y a r

CON RV TI N SE A O OF N R  , A D   X  A    AR   GSAND U  E E G Y T CHNOL GY AB     I N E O S O R P T O N   F OR IGN E E C H N G E E N I N O T
GO

 ( a)  e o panyis o   t  d oa i hst n  d fe   y onse  ation nd   i ionofa a e ndhea thy workpl e. A  qua e  T h C m c m m i t e t h g a d ar o n er g c r v a p r ov s s f a l ac d e t m
 u esh  e be nt  en o re uce  er y onsu p ion byea s r a v e a k t d e n g c m t

u i gen r y ef ici  t e u p ent, el     c ls s   s nd  ttin  .s n e g - f e n q i m e c t r i a y t e m a f i g s

 ( b)Asthe o p nydo snoth  e ny  nu a t  ing  i  tyorp odu t ,th  earenopar icu  rs or  o tonC m a e a v a m a f c u r ac t v i r c s e r t l a t e p r

 ‘ Tech olo y bso  tion .n g a r p ’

 ( c)The e  eno o  i ne ch n e exp  d ture a d  rnin s  rt e e r u d r e i w.r a r f r e g x a g e n i n e a g f o h y a n e r v e

 ( d)  e o p nyh s notincurred ny sear h nd   elop  ntexp nditure d ri gthe ear un  r e i w.T h C m a a a re c a d e v m e e u n y d e r v e

 T RA S ER TO  S  V SN F R E E R E

 T he o p nyh st n    red os  t  ory e  r easperS  ion45- Cof he IAct,1934an  ountof  .C m a a ra s f e r t t a u t r s e v ec t I T RB a m R s

    48,86,51, 04/-for he  ar nded   9 t y e e 3 1 s t March2021 s  ain tRs.31,61,46 4 0/- or he  rended   a a g s , 9 f t y ea 3 1 s t

M rc , 02 .a h 2 0

SI NI ICA T G F N AND  R ERS SS D YTHE R  U TS   RI U A S  M A ERI L T A O D PA E B R GU  TORS E L A O C O R O R T B N L I  A T NG M P C I T
E  INGCON ERN S A USOFTHE    ANYH G O C   T T C O M P

 T herea eno   nifi a t a d at ial rders p s  d by he   ulat  s r ourtsorT ib n  s wh  h would i pa tt e oing o  e r s i g c n n m er o a s e t R e g o r o C r u a l i c m c h g c n c r
ns  t s ndt e o  a ’s uture pe    ons.t a u a h C m p ny f o r a t i

WH  T E I S L BL   R P  IC / IGIL    A    O W E O L Y V M E C H N I S M

 T heCo p ny h se t   i h da i il e hanism o  alw th nstan  sof ra d nd is  n    ent nd o p o ide   pr pria e am a a s a b l s e v g m c t d e i i c e f u a m m a a g e m a t r v   a p o t  
 n esto  ed   torsa de plo  es or  o t enu ne co c r s  outuneth cal b ha iour, c u l rs s e  edfr ud nd o   v e u t h i re c n m y e t e p r g i   n e n a b i e v a t a o u p c t a a t b r i

ngto  e tt  ti n f  e ana    nt, h  r  nui e oncer s nd  i   n  sa outt e  ha i r fthe  pl  ees.A  qu  esa t h a e n o o t h m g e m e t e i g e n c n a g r e v a c e b h b e v o o e m o y d e a t f
e uar sare ro id d  ai  t icti    t  ng d p v e a g n s v m i z a i o

oftho ewho a ailoft e  ch  ismand di ect a   s tothe hai  an oftheA  t Co   t eein x  p  on l asesis p o i  d o the s v h m e a n r c ce s C r m ud i m m i t e c e t i a c r v d e t
.m

 T he oard f  rect  soft eCo p nyha e do t da h   le l   r   i ywhi hisinco p ia  ewi hB o D i o r h m a v a p e W i s t B o w e P o l c c m l n c t

Se  ion 1 7 1 ) f o p ni s A  , 2 13.c t 7 ( 0 o C m a e c t 0

During hep  i dund r e i w, no sesun  rth s e han sm  e e ortedto  e o  an .t e r o e r v e ca d e i m c i w er r p t h C m p y

POLICY FOR  NDR  R SSAL F X AL  RA SM NT  WOMENAT        P R V N I N,     I ION E E T O P R O HI B T A E D E O SE U H A S E O F W O R K P L A
 C E

 T he p   cy  ai  t  xual   s  ntis  bodi d othin  e o e f   du tin as  c      ly w   t n poli y in   or  o l i a g n s s e h ara s m e e m e b t h C d o C o n c p e i f i c a l r i t e c a c c d a
ncew  h  eSe  alH   s  entof   en tWo  p  ce  re enti n,P o i  i n  dRe  e  l) Act,2013.  e o p ny i t T h x u a r a s m W o m a r k l a ( P v o r h b it o a n d r ss a T h C m a h
asado t d  roto   n efor ex  lh    s  ntatw r pl e. heCo p ny h s o pl edw tht epro isi nsre ati g tothe  ns   p e z e l er a c s u a a r a s m e o k ac T m a a c m i i h v o l n c o t i t
u  nof he nt n lCo pl  n sCo   t  e     dund r t eS  u lH r  s  ntofWo  natWo  p  e  r  ent  n,P  hi  ti o t I er a m a i t m m i t e f o r m e e h e x a a a s m e m e r k l ac ( P e v i o r o b
 iona d  d e s  )A  , 013.  e o   tt eis s on i  ef rr    s  lof o pl   ts e  t dto exual    s  nt.i t n R e r s a l c t 2 T h c m m i e re p s b l o e d r e s a c m a i n r l a e s h ar a s m e

During hep  i dund r e i w no  se  o p ai  sin he at  e fs xual hara   nt we e re    ed.t e r o e r v e c a s/ c m l n t t n u r o e ss m e r p o r t

  BOARD M E T E I N SG
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 T he   d e ts tre ul r n  r  ls oi ter al ad s  s bo tt e o pan ’spol  i sand t ate y pa t rom ot  r oard  t   B o ar m e a g a i t e v a t n - i i c us a u h C m y i c e s r g a r f h e B m a t e
s.  e oa d s s on  b e oex  c  e  e rb si  ssj d  ent o ctinw  t hey easo ab y b  i  etobe n hebe ti  e tsof r T h B r i re p s i l t e r i s t h i u n e u g m t a h a t r n l e l e v i t s nt er s t

heCo p ny nd i s  are o  e  .  eBo  d f    ctors l ng w thi s ons  u  d o   t e spr i e direc i n nd u dan em a a t s h h l d r s T h a r o D i r e a o i t c ti t t e C m m i t e ov d t o a g i c
o the o pan ’s L a  r hip e mand  rther i ec , sup  i e swe l s e i w he    o   nce ft e  pa  .t C m y e d e s T a f u d r t er v s a l a r v e t p e r f r m a o h C om n y

During the year under review, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were convened and held on April 15, 2020, May

25, 2020, July04, 2020, July 29, 2020, August19, 2020, September 30, 2020 November 28, 2020 December 30, 2020 February 09 2021, March
10, 2021 and March 17, 2021respectively. The required quorum was present for all the Board meetings and the gap between twomeetings did not
exceed a period of 120 days.

 T heCo p nyadh r sto  e ap l   b ep   is o s f he Act ndthe ecre ar  l t nd  dson the  ardM   in s s prescri  dm a e e t h p i c a l r o v i n o t a S t i a S a a r B o e e t g a b e
bythe n t  u e of o  any  r  ari sof ndi .   ndapap  s ontai ing ll e  s  yi  o  at on/ o u  ntsare adea  il I s i t t C m p S ec e t e I a A g e e r c n a n c e s ar n f r m i d c m e m v a a
ble ot e   d/Co   tt eM  b rs n d ance o n ble hemtod s  ar e h  r  sp nsib li i s ffe  i  ly ndt  ei      t h B o ar m m i e e m e i a v t e a t i c h g t e i r e o i t e e c t v e a a k n f o r m e
d de i i  s.c s o n

 T he  t  d n eatt e oa d  et n s duringthe   iod is   en b  ow: a t e n a c h B r m e i g p e r g i v e l

S . Nor Name f Di ec o o r t r  P o   i  s i t o n No. f   ee i  s  e e o B o a d r m t n g a tt nd d

1 M . Ga esh B a t rr n h t a Di ec rr to 11

2 M . Ga r v h  tarr u a B a t Di ec rr to 11

3 M . H  sh u  r ah  war *r a r K m a M e sh y  I ndepend nt D  e   re i r c t o 3

CORPOR TE A SOCIAL      R S ONS B ITY E P I L C O MM I TT EE

 T he oard f  eCo p  yh sco s i  t daC  p r  eSo   l espon i   i y the  S ”)Co   tt ein cc  da  ew thS    B o t h m a n a n t t u e o r o a t c i a R s b i l t ( “ C R m m i e a o r n c i e c t i
on 35of heAct  d p i  e  l sther t .Du  ngt efi  n   l e run er e i  ,1 t a n a pl ca bl r u e e o r i h n a c i a y a d r v e w

t e o  it ee sco p i  dof3(t   ) irec o sofwhi h1(on ) saninde  n entd    or iz,  sh u arh C m m t i m r s e h re e d t r c e i p e d i re c t v H ar K m

M h  hwa i, .    av  a t , irec or nd Mr. G n sh hat  r, i ect  .a e s r Mr G a u r B h t ar D t a a e B t a D r o r

During  e    od nd rre  ew,2(two)CSRCo   t  eM  t ngwascon  n d on May 25, 2020 and December 30,2020 respectively a dt h p e r i u e v i m m i t e e e i v e e n
 e eq ired q orumwas p e  nt.The tt nda ce f he   b s of he   i t eatt eabo e  et ng  e sund  :t h r u u r s e a e n o t m e m er t C o mm t e h v m e i w er a e r

   S r .
No

N  eof     a m Di r e  c t o r     P o i s t io n N . of               o       B o a d  r    m e  e t i n g s a t t e n  d e
d

1  M r.Har h Ku ar ahe   a  s m M s h w r y
*

Chairman/I epe  ent i e t nd n d D r c o
r

1

2  M r. anesh  attarG B h Direc  rt o 2

3  M r. au avB a  arG r h t t Direc  rt o 2

 T heRep  t  s been nn  ed sann  ureBto th s   o t.o r h a a e x a e x i r e p r

 T he   f fthe  m   tee as  llow  b r oadte  s r m o ref   n e e r e c o C o m i t are f o s :

1. Fo  ul ting nd   o  nd ngto heB a d fD rect  s,a SRp l  yw ichsh ll nd    et e c ivitiestobeunder   enby he    r m a a r e c mm e i t o r o i o r C o i c h a i i c a t h a t t a k t C
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 panyinar  s r u j  tas pe    edinS h du e  Iof   pani s Act, 01 ;o m e a o s b e c s c i f i c e l V I C o m e 2 3

2.   o   ndi gthea ountofthe e pen i   efortheC R ct  ties;  R ec m m e n m x d t u r S a i vi

3.   o   ndi gtheann al  i n l nto u d   a e  R p o  a ;  R ec m m e n u ac t o p a n e r t k C S r g r m

4. Mon    ing SR c i   i sfromt  eto i  ;  i t o r C a t v i t e i m t m e

5. Ensuringthat t e  nds areut  ized or pp o  d pu p ses a dt ea ti  t  s are u de    en;  h f u i l f a r v e r o n h c v i i e n r t a k

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee (RMC) in accordance withthe RBI Guidelines for NBFCs. During the
financial year under review, the Committee is comprised of2 (two) directors viz,Mr. Gaurav Bhattar, Director and Mr. Ganesh Bhattar, Director.

 During the year under review, 1 (one) RMC Committee Meeting was convened and held on May 25,2020 and therequired quorum was present.
The tt nda ce f he   b s of he   i t eatt eabo e  et ng  e sund  :a e n o t m e m er t C o mm t e h v m e i w er a e r

   S r . No N  eof     a m Di r e  c t o r     P o i s t io n N . of               o       B o a d  r    m e  e t i n g s a t t e n  d e d

1  M r. anesh  attarG B h Direc  rt o 1

2  M r. au avB a  arG r h t t Direc  rt o 1

The broad terms of reference of the Committee are as follows:

1. To manage the integrated risk;

2. To put together a progressive risk management system and ensure that appropriate methodology,processes and systems are in place to monitor,
evaluate and mitigate the risks associated withthe Company;

3. To formulate a Risk Management Framework/ Policy and review all polices applicable to theCompany and recommend any amendments
thereto to the Board for its approval; and ratify thechanges made to them due to any regulatory amendments;

4. To review and approve the Framework documents of the Company that defined detailed processand checks for ease of operations and control;

5. To review the Risk Dashboard and Risk Portfolio of the Company; and review the delinquency atthe product level;

6. To review and approve the compliance with respect to the Outsourcing Activities:

7. To carry out such other functions as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors of the Company

in this regard.

A DITOR ’ A U ORY A D    SU S R PORT E ST T T U I T O R

At heA nualGe    lMe ti g(A M)oft e o pa yheldon24.12.2 20,  sDelo tteHa  ns& ells LP   rm   i   a i n Nu t n n e r a e n G h C m n 0 M / i sk i S L ( F i R e g s t r t o m
b r117 66     001 ),   r   dAcc un  n swe e ppoi  edast e t  u  ry Audit  s ft eCo p ny ora    od ffi e  e 3 W / W 1 0 8 C h a t er e o t a t r a n t h S a t t o o r o h m a f p e r i o v y e
a stohold    cef om t e o  l s on ft es  dA Mu t l t e onclu i n f t eAGMofthe o p ny ort e   anc  l  r2024 r o f f i r h c n c u i o h a i G n i h c s o o h C m a f h f i n i a y ea -
25.

    S CR AR AL UD E ET I A I T O R S

Pu su ntto he pp icab ep o i  ons f ec ion204 oft eA t nd  le9of o p ni s(Ap oi t ent  d   un ationof  na   r a t a l l r v s i o S t h c a R u C m a e p n m a n R e m er M a g e r
ial    on e )  le ,2014, the    dofD  e   rsoftheCo p ny h dattheir  ti g h ldonApr l15, 020 ppo ntedM sLu  y   P e r s n l R u s B o a r i r c t o m a a m ee n e i 2 a i / c k A g
awal&Asso iat  , h sbeen  point dast e Se re ar  l Au itor ft e o pany or the  arund r e i w.r c e s a a p e h c t i a d o h C m f y e e r v e

 T he      rialA  tR  rtoftheCo p ny ort efinanc al  runder  i w s p  ndedasA n x  eCS ec r e t a ud i e po m a f h i y ea re v e i a p e n e u r

tot is  po  .h R e r t

 T he t  u  ry  dit  s’ eporton he  n n   lst te  nts ndtheS        lAuditrepo t  rthefin     l  ar n  d 1  S a t t o A u o r R t f i a c i a a m e a e c re t a r i a r f o a n c i a y e e d e 3 M a
rch2 21do sn t  n ain nyqu     c  i n, eser at  n, ra  rse    k or i  lai  . Audit  s  po tand t e  t son in  0 e o c o t a a l i f i a t o r v i o o dv e r e m ar d s c m er o r R e r h n o e F a n
c  l  a    ntsr   rred toin  eAu itor’s  portares     xpl n    y nddonotc  l  ranyfurt er om ent . he   t  o y  i a s t t e m e e f e t h d R e e l f - e a a t o r a a l f o h c m s T S t a u t r A u
di o sh  en t p r  d nyinc d  toff  ud o he  ard d   ngt e f   n   l  ar2020 2021.t r a v o re o t e a i e n r a t t B o u r i h i n a c i a y e -
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 F R UDS BYA DITORS /s143OF HE AC ,2013A R POR ED E T U u T C   A IES O M P N T

 T he tat  o yAud t  s   enot  orted nyincide toffr  d o  e o  dd   ngthefin  c  l  ar2020-S u t r i o r h a v re p a n a u t t h B a r u r i a n i a y e

2021.

IN ER AL AU     ST N D I T O R

Pu su ntto her  u  e  n sof e  i n 38ofthe  t ndrule13 fCo p nies A coun s)  le ,2 14,the  ard f i e  o s fthe r a t e q i r m e t S c t o 1 A c a o m a ( c t R u s 0 B o o D r c t r o C
o p nyh d t  e r   i gheldonA   l15, 020 ppoint d AAl  sh u ar  hipi  ,Ch     dAc o nt   ,  ip r s he ntm a a a t h i m ee t n p r i 2 a e C k e K m C h y e a r t e re c u a n t R a u a t I
rnalAudi o s f he   pany orthef  an   l  ar nded M rch 1, 021.e t r o t C o m f i n c i a y e e a 3 2

IN ER AL INA CIAL ANDITS D  U  YT N F N CON RO S T L A E Q A C

 T he o p ny h sputinp  e   qu  e int  n lco trolsw  h     n e oacc ra y nd o pl   n  sof  e ccou ting ec  ds aC m a a l ac a d e a t e r a n i t re f e r e c t u c a c m e t e e s t h a n r o r
d    lyp e  ra ion ofre iab ef  an   l n  r  t on,n t i m e r p a t l l i n c i a i f o m a i

 c o   nsu atew tht es   ,s a eand o pl  i y ofop ra ions nd  suresco pli ncew th  io spo icies nd t  utes n e m m e r i h i z e c l c m e x t e t a e n m a i v ar u l a s a t i k e
pingwi ht e r  niza ion’sp  e f  owth,i     singco pl xi yof  era  ons,  e en iont h o g a t a c o g r n c r e a m e t o p t i p r v t

 a nd d  e   on offraudsande r  s.e t c t i r o r

 T he   panyhas  sown  o  ss  ivenfra ew  k or  tern l inan  al o tr   .  e oard sof  eo in on t  tt e   pany h C o m i t p r c e d r m o r f i n a f c i c n o l s T h B i t h p i h a h C o m
s ou di tern lf  a cial o trolsco   nsu tew tht ena  re ndsizeofits u in  s op ra ion ; wh   in o t  ls rein place nda s n n a i n n c n m m e ra i h t u a b s e s e t s e r e c n r o a a

oper t ng ffec i  ly nd no  ter  lwea n ss se i t.a i e t v e a m a i a k e e x s

 T he o p ny as pp i   da  pu  df  mof     e  d  c untan stoc  y  t n  r  l u itonare  l r b s st  tinclud s C m a h a o n t e r e t e i r C h a r t r e A c o t a rr o u i t e n a a d g u a a i h a e
on t  ingand    u  ion ft ee  i acy nd d qu y ofi  e  alfinan  al o t    , ccou ting p o  dures and po   i s nd  m i o r e v a l a t o h f f c a a e ac n t r n c i c n r o l s a n r c e l i c e a s t

 ut  y   pl anc s of heCo p n . he e or s fthe inter al ud tors  e  e  n ed otheAud tCo   tt e/ oard w  cho   s a t o r c o m i e t m a y T r p t o n a i a r p r s e t t i m m i e B h i v e r
es  ei ple  nt  ion ofany orre t  e c i ns  u  ed.  e u it om i t e  i ws nd e  l atesthe   qu  yof nt r  e t h m m e a t c c i v a t o re q i r T h A d C m t e re v e a v a u a d e a c i e n a

lfina  ialc ntrol  d isk an    ent  st  s, er odic  l .E fi  y of nt n l ontrol  st  sa etest d perio ica lyby  t n c o a n r m a g e m s y e m p i a l y f c ac I er a c s y e m r e d l I n e
rnal Audit  s  th nd n e n l ont  lo erfi  ncial  r i gis te t d a dc      edby  atu  ryAud tors.o r w i a I t r a C r o v n a re po t n s e n e r t i f i S t t o i

Duringt e e  ,no at r  l r   i  so      ti  s h  eb en i hl  ht df r  effi  e  y or na  qu  y f su h  n  o sh y a r m e i a o s e r o u b s e r v a o n a v e h g i g e o i n c i n c i d e a c o c c o t r l

RI K AN     N S M A G E M E T

  B e i g n  el  dingbu i  s ,risk  na    nt or sa  t l l   nt four us  ss. heCo p ny asawe  - d f n d  sk  nan i t h e n s n e s m a g e m e f m v i a e e m e o b in e T m a h l l e i e r i m a
  ent r     r , ppr  d y heBo  d f i   t  s. tp o id s  e  han sm or i e t    n , ass  si gand i i  t ng g e m f a m e w o k a ov e b t a r o D r e c o r I r v e t h m ec i f d n i f y i g e s n m t g a i
 s s.r i k

 T heCo p nyh sadopted  sownRi kM n  e  ntpol  yth tre  e   tt ebas c t n a  s frisk ss  s  nt tobe  l o  dby m a a i t s a a g m e i c a p r s e n h i s a d r d o a e s m e f o l w e t
he ompan . he oardis  sp n  b e or  n  ing i k atano  r ll   el odo h s.  e  ard  s de      d a th rity foro e aC y T B r e o s i l f m a a g r s v e a l e v t t i T h B o h a l e g a t e u o v r
l  sk  na e  nt o t e  skl r i m a g m e t h R i

M n  e  nt    i t e(   ) o n u e o us do   s  ht nd o  i t dboard e  l ca  city  r his ta .a a g m e C o m m t e R M C t e s r f c e v e r i g a c m m t e l v e p a f o t sk

 T heBo  dh sco s   utedtheAs etL  b lity  n  e  ntCo   t ee  LCO) oa s  st eriskari  ngo tof l q i  ty  p and a r a n t i t s i a i M a a g m e m m i t ( A t s e s h s i u i u d i g a i
nter  t a e  n iti  t .e s r t s e s v i y

R A ED  R Y   N A    NS EL T P A T T R A S C T I O

 T heBo  d fD   tors ftheCo p nyh s o  u atedapo i y ondea  ng with  lat dP  ty rans   i ns, pu s  ntto theapp icab ea r o i re c o m a a f r m l l c l i R e e a r T a c t o r u a l l
ro i i ns f t eAct nd  I aster D r    ons.p v s o o h a R B M i e c t i

Allrelated artyt a s    o s re    dbef  et eBo  d.An  nibus pp o al f heBo rd asbeeno tain d or he   a  d p  tyt p r n a c t i n a p l a ce o r h a r o m a r v o t a h b e f t r e l t e a r r
a s   io s wh  h  e  p   t  e nn t  .n a c t n i c a r r e e t i i v i a u re

During  e  ar nd r e ie , t e e at dparty  an  c i nst  t  e  t red n obythe   panywereon n r  s en th   is ndt h y e u e r v w h r l e t r s a t o h a w er e n e i t C o m a a m ’ l g b a s a
no d n  y our eofbu i e s.Pu sua t to S    on 1 4(    ) read ith R le  2)oft e   pani s Ac oun s)  les,2014,  e e i r i a r c s s n s r n e c t i 3 3 ) ( h w u 8 ( h C o m e ( c t R u t h r
e no rel   d p   y r  s  tions that re q i  d o be reported und r Se  ion18   )of heAc ,aspr  cribedinF  mA  -2.  rt ar a t e a r t t a n a c a re u r e t e c t 8 ( 1 t t e s o r O C F u h

r eta lson he    sa  io sw thr    ed art  s re ro i edin hea co p n ing in   ial tate  nts.e d i t t r a n c t n i e l a t p i e a p v d t c m a y f a n c s m e

A NU L  U NN A R ET R

 T he x    t fAnnual   u np rsu  t ot e ro is onsof ec ion92  dwi h ule12 ft e o panies M  a e  nt ndad i i e t r a c o R e t r u a n t h p v i S t re a t R o h C m ( a n g m e a m n s
tr  i  )   es,20 4is n   sedas"Anne ure A"in hep e    bed  rmMG  9  d o  s p  toft  s   ort.a t o n R u l 1 e c l o x - t r s c r i f o T - a n f r m a r h i R e p

 T RA S ER OF U C AIMEDD VID ND O  V STOR ED  A I N A D        N U DN F   N L I E T I N E   U C T O   N   P R O T  E C T I O F N
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 T he  o i i ns fS   i n125  ) ftheCo p ni s Act, 013do ot p ly st  e  sno i i  ndw s d c  red ndp  d last    .p r v s o o e c t o ( 2 o m a e 2 n a p a h er w a d v d e a e l a a a i y e a r

A  N    D    N SC K O W L E G E M E T

 T he irec o s i h to l  eon e o d h irsi   e  a  tu etothe o  rn  nta d e ulato y u ho   i s nd t e an  rs ft D t r w s p a c r c r t e n ce r g r t i d g v e m e n r g r a t r i t e a h b k e o h
eCo p nyforthe o t  ued upp  t nd o op  t onp o i  dbyth  .m a c n i n s o r a c - er a i r v d e e m

 T heDirec o s   o  ace on e o dtheirs  c  ea p e    ion  rt eco t   ed upp rt  t nd dbyt e   pan  s st   hol   t r a l s p l r c r i n e r p r c i a t f o h n i n u s o e x e e h C o m y ’ a k e d er
/cl  nts nd  u t  po  d byt  mintheCo p n . he D r   o s in   e y app  c   e t e om i   nt di p   edbythe  s i e a t r s r e s e h e m a y T i e c t r s c e r l r e i a t h c m t m e s l a y e m

plo  s ofthe   p y c oss  l e  ls.y ee C o m an a r a l l v e

  F or andonb  alf f f f   ina ce i     e h o Boa d r o Di  ctors r e o S hriram f n C     ation ri a e  o r p o r P v t L m i t e d

        S d / - s d / -

  ( G an sh      ) Di e  o e B h a tt a r r c t r

DIN:01248 02 2

       ( G au avB r h a tt a r ) Di e  o r c t r

DIN:01248 23 0

Pla  :  i c e R a p  u r

Dat : 0.10.2 21e 2 0

Textual information (2)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]

 T heBo  d fD   tors ftheCo p nyh s o  u atedapo i y ondea  ng with  lat dP  ty rans   i ns, pu s  ntto theapp icab ea r o i re c o m a a f r m l l c l i R e e a r T a c t o r u a l l
ro i i ns f t eAct nd  I aster D r    ons.p v s o o h a R B M i e c t i

Allrelated artyt a s    o s re    dbef  et eBo  d.An  nibus pp o al f heBo rd asbeeno tain d or he   a  d p  tyt p r n a c t i n a p l a ce o r h a r o m a r v o t a h b e f t r e l t e a r r
a s   io s wh  h  e  p   t  e nn t  .n a c t n i c a r r e e t i i v i a u re

During  e  ar nd r e ie , t e e at dparty  an  c i nst  t  e  t red n obythe   panywereon n r  s en th   is ndt h y e u e r v w h r l e t r s a t o h a w er e n e i t C o m a a m ’ l g b a s a
no d n  y our eofbu i e s.Pu sua t to S    on 1 4(    ) read ith R le  2)oft e   pani s Ac oun s)  les,2014,  e e i r i a r c s s n s r n e c t i 3 3 ) ( h w u 8 ( h C o m e ( c t R u t h r
e no rel   d p   y r  s  tions that re q i  d o be reported und r Se  ion18   )of heAc ,aspr  cribedinF  mA  -2.  rt ar a t e a r t t a n a c a re u r e t e c t 8 ( 1 t t e s o r O C F u h

r eta lson he    sa  io sw thr    ed art  s re ro i edin hea co p n ing in   ial tate  nts.e d i t t r a n c t n i e l a t p i e a p v d t c m a y f a n c s m e
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Textual information (3)

Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) [Text Block]

   F ORMNO.MGT 9

      EX  ACTOF N U L T R A N A R E T U R N

A NE U E-A N X R

   A s o n e re  d n 1. 3. f     ial i n a n c y a nd e o 3 0 2
0 12

P r    t to the  u s u a n Se t  n 2  ) f c i o 9 ( 3 o C o m
a d the pa  esA  ,2 13 n i c t 0 n r le 2( ) f u 1 1 o

               Com   y p a n ( M a n a g e m e n t & Adm i n i s
0  .tr t  )Rul s, a i on e 2 1 4

              I. R E G I S T R A  T I O N &O H R T E D E TA
    I L S :

1    C I N       U 65 1   0 0 C T 2 04 0 P T
  C 0 1 5 0 6 9

2            R e g i s t r a t i o nD te a       2 9 - 0 4 - 20 4 0

3          N ame of t e h C o m p a n y
            S H R I R AM F I N A N C
      E COR P O  R A  T I O N P
            R I V AT E L I M I T E D

4 C t g   / u -c t g a e o r y S b a e o
        ry of t e h C o m p a n y

 Co pa yl  i ed m n i m t b y  S
    h a r e s

5
             A d d r e ss of the R e g i s t
        e r e d  o ff i c e & co tactd n
      e t a i l s

      R A I P U R R AD O B
   ALODABAZA , R D I S T  T

   . B  ODA A  R A L B Z A R A
       I P U R  C I T Y -

 4 93 323

6           W h th r e e li s t e d c o m p
   a n y

     U   N L I S T E D

      N m , a e A dd r e s s &co n

 N MLD  a D a t B a e   s M a n
          a g e m e n t L t d .

      +4 t h F l oo r,Tr  e  a d W o
 rldAWi g, K   la n a m a M i l l

 s Com   ,Se    po u nd n a p a
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7             tact d e t a il s of t he R e g
               i s t r a r & T r a n s f e r A g

      t, en i f a n y .

 ti B a  tp a

M r ,L werP rel,Mum a g o a
ai b –  0134 00

 0 22 9 4 5 1 4 1 2 9 ( ) D

              n il e s hb @ n s d l . c o. i
 n

                II. P R I N C I P AL B U S I N E SS A  IVI C T
    ESOF HE TI T CO M P A  N Y

                     (  l A l the b  u s i n e s s a c t i v i t i e s c on t r i
              b  u t i n g 1 0% rm  e o o r of t h e t o t a l t  n u r

          r o v e o f thec     y o m p a n s h a l l b e      s t a t e
 d )

S.  N o.
          N ame  d a n D e s c r i p t i
         o n of m a i n p r   cts/ o d u s
      e rv i c e s

                B u s i n e s s A c t i v i t y

C eod

%       to t o t a l
tu  o  r r n v e of
       t h e c o m p
  a n y

1    F i n a  i l n c a a d      n i n s u r a
         n c e S e r v i c e

  K 8  1 00

                   II  I . P A R T I C U LA R S OF H O LD I N G ,
                S U B S I D I A R Y A DA N S S O C I A  T E C
       O M P AN I E S

  S N     N ame  d d  e s a n a d r s o f t
         h e C o m p a n y

       C I N / G L N

        H o l d i n g /
       S u b s i d i a
     ry / A s  s o c

    i a t e

% 
          

   o f s h
   a r e s

   h e l d

  A p
  p li
  c a
  b l e

  S e
   c t i

 on

1     N . A .

          IV. SH  E H    A R O L D I N G P AT  T E R N

              ( E q  u i t y share c a p i t a l b r  kup e a as p e
             e ta e r c n g o f t o t a l e q u i t y)

( ) C t g r  wi e i             a e o y - s S  re      h a H o l d i
 n g

  N .of o S  r s h a e h e
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     C a t e g  o r y

       S h a r e h o l
    d e r s

 A. Pr m t o o e
rs

    N . of o   S  r s h a e h e l d at
            e t h b e g i n n i n g o f t h

  e y e  a r

          D m t e a P h y s i c a l T o t
  a l %     of  T o t a l

      S h a r e s

   l d at  e t h e nd  of t h
 e Y e  a r

%         o f

      D m t e a P h y s i c a
           l T o t a l T o t a l

      S h a r e s

       % C h a n g e
         d u r i n g t h e
  y e  a r

     ( ) 1 I n d i a n

       a ) I nd i v i
      du a l / H U F  -  1 31 9  32 9 2  1 31 9  32 9 2  1 00.  %0 0  -

 1 31
9 2 9
32

 1
31 

9 2
 9 2

3

 1
00%

 0 . 
0
0%

       b ) C e n t r a
     l G o v t  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

   c)State G o v
    t ( s )  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

       d ) B od i e s
     C o r p .  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

    e )Banks/ F I  -  0 . 0%0  -
0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

    f)A y n o t h e
 r  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

S b u Tot l( a
  ) A ( 1 )  -

 1 31 9  3  2 9 2         1
31 9  32 9 2  1 00. 0%0  -

 1 31 9  32 9 2
 31 9     1 2 9 2

3

 1
00%

 0
.0 

%0

     ( ) 2 F o r e i g
 n

       a ) N R I I n d
        i v i d u a l s

 -

 -

 0 . 0%0

 0 . 0%0

 -

 -

0. 0%0

0. 0%0

 0 . 0
0%

 0 . 0
0%

  b )  h r O t e I n
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       d i v i du a l s

      c) B od i e s
     C o r p .  - 1 .0 %6 4  -

- 
                     
- 

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

     d )Any o t h e
 r

 -

- -                           
 - 0. 0%0

 0 . 0
0%

S b u Tot l( a
  ) A ( 2 )

 -

 -
 0 .0 %0

 -

 -

- 
                     
- 

0. 0%0
0. 0
0%

 T O  L T A ( )A  1 31 9  32 9 2  1 31 9  32 9 2  1 00%  1 31 9  32 9 2  1 31 9  32 9 2
 1

00%

 0
.0 

%0

B.      S h a r e
     ho l d i n g

 1 .        I n s t i t u
   t i on s

       a ) M u t u a l
  F un ds

 -

 -

 0 . 0%0

 0 . 0%0

 -

 -

0. 0%0

0. 0%0

 0 . 0
0%

 0 . 0
0%

    b )Banks/ F I

       c) C e n t r a l
    G o v t  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

    d )State G o
     v t ( s )  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

 e ) V  t     e n u
     e  r    C a p i t

  a l

  F u n sd

 -  0 . 0%0  -
0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

f) 
                     

       I n s u r a n c
 e  -  0 . 0%0  -

0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%
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       C o m p a n i
  e s

     g ) F II s

      h )     F o r e i
       g n V e n t u r
 e

        C a p i t a l F
 un ds

 -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0
0%

 0 . 
0
0%

 -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0
0%

    i ) Oth rs e ( s
       p e c i f y )  -  0 .0 %0

 0 .0 
%0

 0
.0 

%0

  0 . 0 0 %

        S  tot l ub - a ( B ) ( 1 ) : -  -  0 . 0%0  0 .0 %0  0 .0 %0

 2 .             N o  n - I n s t i t u t i on s

            a ) B od i e s C o r p .

      i ) I n  d i a n  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

          i i) O v e r s e a s  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

           b ) I nd i v i du a l s

       i )                        I n  d i v i d u a
 l

 -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

             s h a r e h  o l d e r s h  o l d i
 ng

                 n o m i n a l s ha re c a p i t a l

  u ptoRs. 2    l a k h

         i i)                        I n d i v i d u
  a l

 -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

             s h a r e h  o l d e r s h  o l d i
 ng
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                 n o m i n a l s ha re c a p i t a l

      i n e x cess of Rs2    l a k h

        c)  h rs O t e ( s p e c i f y)

           I n d i v i d u a l H  U F  -  0 .0 %0  -  0 . 0%0  0 . 0%0

              N n o R e s i d e n t I nd i a n s  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

         O  rs as  v e e    C o r p o r a t e  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

      B o d i e s

                F o r e i g n N a t i o n a l s  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

               C l e a r i n g M e m b e r s  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

      T r u s t s  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

             F o r e i g n B od i e s -D R  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

        S  tot l ub - a ( B ) ( 2 ) : -  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

     To t al  lic P ub ( B )  -  0 . 0%0  - 0. 0%0  0 . 0%0

C. S    s  yh a r e held b  -  -  0 .0 %0  0 .0 %0  0 .0 %0

    Cu t di n for s o a G D R s

   & A  D R s

      Gra dTot l n a (A + B + C )  1 1, 49,  0 9 2
3

 1 1, 49,  0 9 2
3

 1 00%  1 31 9  2 9 2
3

 1 31 9  2 9 2
3

 1 00% 0. 0%0

S  re     g f h a ho l d i n o Prom  o t
er

  S N
      S h a r e h
       o l d e r ’ s
    N a m e

      S h a r e h o
     l d i n g at  t

    e h b e g i n 
       n i n g o f t h

   e y e  a r

      S h a r e h o
      l d i n g a tt 

 e h e nd   o f t 
   e h y e a r

%c   ge  h a n i
      n s h a r e h 
   g   o l d i n du r

    i n g t e h y e 
 a r
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  N .  o             o f

      S h a r e s

%       o f t o t a l
 S ar s  h e    o

       f t h e c o m
   p a n y

%         o f S
      h a r e s P

    l e d  g e d
 n  m / e c u
    b e r e d

      to t o t a l s
     h a r e s

  N .  o        o f

      S h a r e s

     % f o t o t a l

      S h a r e s

    o f        t h e
com anp

 y

%              o f
       S h a r e s P

     l e d  g e d / e
       n c u m b e r

e

d        to    t o t a
      l s h a r e s

1 Ga  shB n e h
t  ra t a

 3 04 3 36 4  2 3.  %2 0 0. 0%0  3 04 3 36 4

 2
3. 

 2 0
%

0. 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

2 Ga r v u a Bh 
t ara t

 8 31 5 01 3  6 3.  %3 0 0. 0%0  8 31 5 01 3

 6
3. 

 3 0
%

0. 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

3 S rla a Bh  ta t
ra

 6 37 587  4 .8 %6 0. 0%0  6 37 587

 4
.8 
6
%

0. 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

4  Swati Bh  ta t
ra

 6 15 224  4 .6 %9 0. 0%0  6 15 224

 4
.6 
9
%

0. 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

5 Ga r v Bh u a
  t ar a t HU F

 5 18 708  3 .9 %5 0. 0%0  5 18 708

 3
.9 
5
%

0. 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

  ii ) i C h a ge            n in P r o m o t e r s ’ S ar  h e
        th re    i g ho l d n ( p l e a s e s  if , p ec y i f e i

 o             s n c h a ng e ) Th e re i s Ch  ein a ng P
             r o m o t e r s ’ S  re ol   g h a h d i n ( M e n t
     i on e d in    e T a b l II )

      No H A N G E

( ) iv Share ol ing h d P t ern  top  n  a t o f t e S
          h a r e h o l d e r s

         ( therth n O a D i r e c t o r s ,Pr  ot rs o m e
 a nd               H o l d e r s o f GDRsa d n A D R s )

:

  S N

   F o r      e
ach     of      t 

e   p  h     T o   
10      s h a r e

    h  o l d e r s

D te a R s nea o

      S h a r e h o
     l d i n g att h

    e b e g i n  n
   i n g  o f t e h
  y e  a r

       C u m u l a t
       i v e S h a r
      e ho l d i n

     gd  u r i n g t
    h e y e  a r
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      N .of o s h a r e s %       o f t o t a l
     s h a r e s

  N .of o s h
    a r e s

%       o f t o t a l
     s h a r e s

   At he t b e g i
       n n i n g o f t 

  e h y e  a r
 0 .0 %0 0. 0%0

 0 . 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

 C n es ha g d
       u r i n g t he
    y e a r

 0 .0 %0 0. 0%0
 0 . 

0
0%

0. 
0
0%

 At he t e nd 
     of the y e a r  0 .0 %0 0. 0%0

 0 . 
0
0%

0. 
0
0%

( ) V S  re   i g fD rectors h a ho l d n o i a d n k 
                 y e M a n a g e r i a l P e r s on n e l

  S N

   F o r      e
ach     of      t 

e   p  h     T o   
10      s h a r e

    h  o l d e r s

D te a R s nea o

      S h a r e h o
     l d i n g att h

    e b e g i n  n
   i n g  o f t e h
  y e  a r

       C u m u l a t
       i v e S h a r
      e ho l d i n

     gd  u r i n g t
    h e y e  a r

      N .of o s h a r e s %       o f t o t a l
N .of o sh  es a r

                    %      o f t o t a
       l s h a r e s

      s h a r e s

      At he t b e g i n n
      i n g o f t e h y e a
 r

 1 1, 3
57,  8

37
8 .5 %6 0

 11 ,3 7,  5 8
3 7

                   
8 .5 %6 0

    C n es ha g d u r i
        n g t he y e a r  0 .00

 0 .00 
                              
0. 0%0

 At he t e nd  of the
   y e a r

 1 1, 3
57,  8

37
8 .5 %6 0

 11 ,3 7,  5 8
3 7

                   
8 .5 %6 0
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         I n d e b t e d n e
 s

s    o f t eC  pa y h o m n i n
 c l

  ud i
  ng i n

   t e r
   e s t
 o u

          t s t a nd i n g / a c
     c r u e d butnotd u

      e f r o p a y m e n t
 .

   S r .            P a r t i c u l a r s S ce

 u r e
 d L o

  a n s
  U n
  s e c
  u r e
 d

D
 e
 p
 o
 s
 i t
 s

T
o
 t

a
 l

 I
n
d

e
b
 t

n
e
s
s

   N o .
       e x c l u d i
    n g D e p  o
       s i t s L o a

 n s

B

 i )                  P

    i i)                 I n t
     e r e s t dueb tn u

    t o p a i d

   i i )   i                I n t
       e r e s t a c c  r u

    ed utnot b p a i d

         To t al ( i + ii + iii
 )

    C n e ha g i n i n d
          e b t n e s s d u r

          i n g t h e f i n a n
       c i a y e a r

       * A d  d i t i o n

          * R e d u c t i o n

      N t e C h a r g e

          I n d e b t n e s s
    a tt e  d h e n o f t
          h e f i n a n c i a l
    y e a r

 i)Pri  i  l n c p a A m
  o u  n t

         ii) I n t e r e s t du
e ut t     b no   p a i d

        ii ) i I n t e r e s t a
 c cr red t t u bu no
   p a i d

    N t e A m oun t

 3 ,2 ,1  84, 0 /- 1 6 , 9 9
            3 3, 1,  , 910 4 7 8

- 
                                      
- 

- 
                                      
- 

 3 ,2 ,1  84, 0 /- 1 6 , 9 9
            3 3, 1,  , 910 4 7 8

 1 ,5 ,0  00, 00 6 0 , 0
 .00          0 ( 93  1, 1, , 7 6

  3 5 2)  , 8         ( 2, 92  , 8
8, 6  7 7 )

 2 ,8 ,4  21, 27 3 5 , 3
 0, 8,  , 24         3 0 5 9 1

 -

 2 ,8 ,4  21, 27 3 5 , 3
 0, 8,  , 24         3 0 5 9 1

 -

 -

 -

 -

 -

 -

 -

 -

 3 ,5 ,4

 3 ,5 ,4

 1 ,5 ,   6 ( 1, 96

 3 ,1 ,3

 3 ,1 ,3

1  32, 8 , 8
00

1  32, 8 , 8
00

0  00, 0 , 0
00

  , 6 4, 2 3 5 ,
 9 4 )

5  80, 3 , 4
51

5  80, 3 , 4
51

         ( i) vi R E M U N E R AT I
           O N OF D I R E C T OR S

A DK Y ANAGER ALN E M I
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       P E R S O N  N E L

             A. R e m u n e r a t i on to
         D i r e c t o r s

   S N .
          P a r t i c u l a r s
        of R e m u n e r a

    t i o n

    N a m e        G au r v a B h a t  t a r

Ga n
e h s

  B h a
   tt a r

          D e s i g n a t i o
 n

        D i r e c t o r

1      Gr ss o s a l a ry    6 6, 0,  0 0 0 0 / -

      ( ) a S a l a ry a s      p e r p r
               o v i s i on s c o n t a i n e
              d i n s e c t i o n 1 7 ( 1 ) fo

  t h e

           I n c o m e - t a x A  , c t 1
961

 -

            ( ) b V a l u e o f p e r qu i s
         i t e s u/s  ( ) 1 7 2 I n c o m
     e - t a x A  , c t 1 619

 -

                (c) P r o f i t s i n l i e u o f
           s a l a ry un  r d e s e c t i o
          n 1 7(3) I n c o m e - t x a A

   , c t 1 9 61

 -

                  N ame ofD i r e c t o r  T o t a l A m ou n t

           D i r e c t o r  T o t a l

   66, 0,   /-  0 0 0 0                   1 3 ,0 ,  0 2 0 0 0 / -

2         S tock O p t i o n -

3        S w at e E q u i t y  -

        C o mm i ss i o n

4
  - a s      % f o p r o f i t

 -
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5  -

       - th   , o e r s s p e c i f y

         Ot ers,p h l ea s e s p e c i
  f y

 -

        T o t a l ( A )    6 6, 0,  0 0 0 0 / -
66, 0,   /- 0 0 0 0

                    1 3 ,0 ,  2 0 0
  0 0 / -

      C e i l  i n g a s  p r  e e t h A
 c t

             B. R e m u n e r a t i o n to
           r o t he D i r e c t o r s

      SN.                    P a r t i c u
               l a r s of R e m u n e r a t i
  o n

       N me a o fD i r e c t
          o r s T o t a l A m o

 u  n t

        ( R s / L a c )

1

           I n d e p e n d e n t
         D i r e c t o r s

  F e e     f or a t  t e n d
    i ng  ard b o c o mm
        i tt e e m ee t i n  g
s

 -

 -

     H a r s h

       M a h e s h w

K m r  u a      - 
                                      

  - a ry

- 
                                      
- 

        C o mm i ss i o n  -  -

         Ot ers,p h l e a s e s p e c i
  f y

 -  -

- 
                                      
- 

-      
-                                   

        T o t a l ( 1 )  -
- 
                                 
- 

          Ot er h N on - E x e c u t i v
          e D i r e c t o r s

- 
                                      
- 

2

  F e e     f or a t  t e n d
    i ng  ard b o / c o

         mm i tt e e m ee t i
  n g s

 -

 -

 -

 -
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        C o mm i ss i o n -                        
-                 

         Ot ers,p h l e a s e s p e c i
  f y  -  -

- 
                                      
- 

        T o t a l ( 2 )  -  -
- 
                                      
- 

          T o t a l ( )= B ( 1 + 2 )  -  -
- 
                                      
- 

               T o t a l M a n a g e r i a l
            R e m u n e r a t i o n

 -  -  -

           O v e r a l l C e i  li n g as p
  rt e e h A c t  -  -

- 
                                      
- 

 C.R m  rat  n e un e i o t o K 
             y e M a n a g e r i a l P e r

    otherth n    s on n e l a M D /
          M a n a g e r / W T D

    N a m e
      R o  n s ha P a t w a

CS

           D e s i g n a t i o n

     Gr ss o s a l a ry    2 ,2 ,0   5 0 0 / -    2 ,6 ,0   6 0 0 / -

 4
,9
1
,0

 0
 0

 /
 -

1
      ( ) a S a l a ry a s  p

 e r

            p r o v i s i o n s c o
         n t a i n e d i n

          I n c o m e - t a x
   Act, 1 9 61

           s e c t i o n 1 7(1) f o t h e

- -                                       

                                                     SN.                    P a r t i c u l a r s of R e m u n e r a t i o n N me a o f K y e M a n a g e r i a l P e r s o n  n e l T o t a l A m ou n t
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        ( R s / L a c )

2         S tock O p t i o n

3        S w at e E q u i t y

4         C o mm i ss i o n

  - a s      % f o p r o f i t

       - th   , o e r s s p e c i f y

5            Ot ers,p h l ea s e s p e c i f y

     T o t a l    2 ,2 ,0   5 0 0 / -    2 ,6 ,0   6 0 0 / -    4 ,9 ,0   1 0 0 / -

                                  VII P e n a l t i e s / P u n i s h m e n t/ C o m p o   u nd i ng of o f  f e n c e s

                                                        T h ere ere no w p e n a l t i e s , un p i s h m e n t o r c o m p un  o d i n g o f o ff e n c e s o f t he om a  , C p n y d i r e c t o r s a n do  er t h o ff i c e r s
       of theC m  y o p an d  u r i ng t h e  r y ea e n  dd e

 M rch  , a 3 1 2 02 . 1

A N XURE–BN E

A NU L NC RA   V    SN A R  ORT E P O S C T I I T I E

1.   ief out   eonCSR ol  y f he          B r l i n P i c o t C o m p a n y :

 T he o  any asf a  d heCSR   i yf r  se finco pl a  ewi hthep  is ons f  c ion 35 f he   pani s ct,2013and  C m p h r m e t P o l c o i t l m i n c t r ov i o S e t 1 o t C o m e A C
 pani s( o p    e oc  l  spo s  i ity o  c  , u es,20 4 adethereu d r inclu ing nd tatu o y   nd  nt   ,   o m e C r o r a t S i a R e n i b l P l i y ) R l 1 m n e ( d a s t r a m e m e ( S ) re - e

na t  n    , odi     i  (s) adethereof.c m e t ( s ) m f i c a t o n m

2. Com   ition f C R o         p o s o S C m  m i t t e e :

 T he oard f  eCo p  yh sco s i  t daC  p r  eSo   l espon i   i y the  S ”)Co   tt ein cc  da  ew thS    B o t h m a n a n t t u e o r o a t c i a R s b i l t ( “ C R m m i e a o r n c i e c t i
on 35of heAct  d p i  e  l sther t .Du  ngt e fi  n   l e run er e i  , t e o  it ee sco p i  dof3(t   ) irec1 t a n a pl ca bl r u e e o r i h n a c i a y a d r v e w h C m m t i m r s e h re e d
o sofwhi h1(on ) saninde  n entd    or iz,  sh u ar M h  hwa i, .    av  a t , irec or nd Mr. G n sh hat  t r c e i p e d i re c t v H ar K m a e s r Mr G a u r B h t ar D t a a e B t a

r, i ect  .D r o r

During  e    od nd rre  ew,2(two)CSRCo   t  eM  t ngwascon  n d a d  e eq ired q orumwas p e  nt.The tt nda ce t h p e r i u e v i m m i t e e e i v e e n t h r u u r s e a e n
f he   b s of he   i t eatt eabo e  et ng  e sund  :o t m e m er t C o mm t e h v m e i w er a e r

   S r . No N  eof     a m Di r e  c t o r     P o i s t io n N . of               o       B o a d  r    m e  e t i n g s a t t e n  d e d

1  M r. ane h  attarG s B h Direc  rt o 2

2  M r. au avB a  arG r h t t Direc  rt o 2

3  M r.Har h Ku ar ahe   a  *s m M s h w r y I epe  entDirec  rnd n d t o 1
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3. A er  eNetP    t f r epu  ose fC R nd sper   ion 35 ft ec  p y orl  tthree ina    l  arsis Rs.16,36 90,492.6   v a g r o f i   o th r p o S a a S ec t 1 o h o m an f a s f n c i a y e ,
/-7

4. P escr bed SR e p n itu e two e   t ofthe a ount s n   m3 bo e) Rs. 2,73,809. 5/-  r i C x e d r ( p r ce n m a i i t e a v 3 8

5. Det  ls of C R s  ntduri gthe i  n   l ear2 20  21  a i S p e n f n a c i a y 0 - 20

 a .   tal  ounts ent nthef n n   l   r–   .33,73, 36.00/- b.   ountuns ent,if ny–Nil  T o a m p i i a c i a y e a    R s 3   A m p a

 c . M nn rinw ich hea ounts entduringt e i  n   l e r s deta led b  ow: -  a e h t m p h f n a c i a y a i i e l

   S r . N  e ofa m CSR        P r o j
  e c t

      Sec t o r i n       P r o j e  c t s     A m o u  n t     A m o u  n t    A m o u 
  n t

N .o      P r o j e  c t    o r      Ac t i iv
  t y

  w h ich                   o r       O u t l a y S e t   p n        o n      s p e n t:

     I d e n t ifi  e
 d

t e     h                      P r o g
   r a m s

    (  B ud ge t ) t e      h P r o j e  c t s      Di r e  c t o r

 Pr  e t o j c i s ( )          1    L
  oc a l

     P r o j e  c t           o r P r o g r a m s        t h r o u g h

       c  e o v r e d a re a      o r   o r         S ub - h e a d s       i m p l  e m e n t
   i n g

     o t h e r ( )2        P r o g r a m s ( )   1 Di r e  c t      a g e n cy

  S p ec  y i f   W ise            E x p e n d i t u r e

t e     h S t a t e  O n        p r o j e c t s

   a n d           o r p r o g r a m s

       d is t r i c t ( )2

     w h e r e         O ve r h e a d s

      p r o j e  c t s

   a r e

       u n  d e r g o n e

Rai r   0    pu    33 , 0 , 0     33 , 33 , 743  . 0
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 1 . Ongoi gn E c  i ndu a t o      P r o m o ti gn Dist-    00 0 . 0 0 D  ecti r

 P
roject

E c  i ndu a t o (C.  )G .

 2 . Ongoi gn He  thCarea l   P r o  t ngm o i Dist.   50 , 000  0. 0      39 , 5 9 3 .00 Dire tc

 P
roject

He  thCare a l       
Rai urp

(C.  )G .

   T o t
  a l

   33 , 5 0    , 0 0 0
 0. 0

3         03 , 73 , 3 3 6 . 0

[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Auditors [Axis] Column 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm Deloitte Haskins & Sells
LLP

         Name of auditor signing report 
SUBRAMANIAM
GOVINDARAJAPURAM
KRISHNAMURTHY

         Firms registration number of audit firm 117366W/W-100018

         Membership number of auditor 109839

         Address of auditors 

Indiabulls Finance
Centre,Tower 3, 27th-32th
Floor, Senapati Bapat
Marg, Elphinstone Road
(West) Mumbai (m. h.)
400013

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AACFD4815A

         SRN of form ADT-1 Z99999999

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 20/10/2021

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 20/10/2021
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's

favourable remark
[Member]

Clause not
applicable
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties 
REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

REFER ANNEXED
AUDITORS
REPORT

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (4) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No
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Textual information (4)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]

IN EPEN ENT U I ORS’ REPORT D D A D T

ToT eM b  sof  iR m i an eC  p  ationPr  ate i it d h em e r Sh r a F n c o r o r i v L m e

R p t nt e  d t ft e i an ialSt t  ts e or o h A u i o h F n c a eme n

O i  on p n i

Weh ve udi edthe  comp ny ng f n  ci ls  temen sofShriR m in nceCorpor tion rivateL m ted(the Comp ny”), h chcompr a a t a c a i i a n a t a t a F a a P i i “ a w i i
setheB   nceShe t s t  rch , 2 ,  d theSt  ementof rofit ndLoss  dthe  sh lowSt tementforthey  rthenen e , ndaa l a e a a M a 31 20 1 a n a t P a a n C a F a e a d d a
summ ryofs gnif c nt c ounting o icies ndo herexp  n tory nfo m t on.a i i a a c p l a t l a a i r a i

 I nouropin ona dto hebe tofour nfo m tion nd  cord ngtotheexp  n tionsgiventous, the fore  idf n nc  ls  temen s givetheinfo i n t s i r a a a c i l a a a s a i a i a t a t r
m tionre u redby heComp n esAc ,  3 (the Ac ) nthem n ersore u red ndg veatrue ndf  rv ewinconfo m ty iththe Ac a q i t a i t 2 01 “ t” i a n q i a i a a i i r i w c
ounting S  nd  ds re cr b dund rs c ion 3oftheActre d iththeComp n es (Accoun  ngS  n  rd )Ru e , , s m nd t a a r p s i e e e t 13 a w a i t i t a d a s l s 2006 a a e e
d,(“A co nt ng St nd rd  ) ndot er c ou ting pr nciplesg ner lly c e  edin nd  ,ofthes teof f  irs ftheComp ny s t  c u i a a s ” a h a c n i e a a c p t I i a ta a f a o a a a M a
rch ,  2 , ndi spro it nditsc shf o sforthe e rendedont  td te.31 2 0 1 a t f a a l w y a h a a

Basis orO   i n f p i n o

Wecon  c edour uditofthef n nci lS  te ents in  cord  ce iththeSt  d r son Auditings e if edun ers c ion (  d u t a i a a t a m a c a n w a n a d p c i d e t 143 1 0
)oftheAct(SAs).Ourre pon  bilities und rtho e St n  rds refu ther e cr b d n heAu  tor sRes ons b ty forthe ud tofthef  nc s s i e s a d a a r d s i e i t d i ’ p i ili A i in a
 l s te entss c ionof urre o t.We reind p n entof the Comp ny in c o   nce ith theC deofEthicsis  edbythe n titu eof h i a ta m e t o p r a e e d a a c r d a w o s u I s t C a

rtered c oun  n sof ndia( CA )t g ther iththeethic l re u r mentst  t rerelev  t oour uditofthef n  ci l s   mentsu d rA c t a t I I I o e w a q i e h a a a n t a i a n a ta t e n e
thepro isionsofthe ct ndt eRu esm dether und r, nd eh vefu f lledourotherethi  l re pon  b t es n c o   nce thth sere v A a h l a e e a w a l i c a s s i ili i i a c r d a wi e q
u rem nts ndt e CA sCo e fEth c .Web  eve th tthe  ditev d nce b inedbyusissuff ci  t nd  propr  te topr v deab i e a h I I’ d o i s e li a a u i e o ta i e n a a p i a o i a
sisforour uditopin on nthe in nci lst  ement .a i o f a a a t s

 E mph s s f  t  r a i o M a t e

Wedr w  ten iontoNo e 6tothe in  ci ls   ementsin h chtheCo p nyd  cr b sthe con inu ng un ert inties risingf omtheC Va a t t t 3 f a n a t a t w i m a e s i e t i c a a r O
D 9  nd m c h ch red p n ent onfutu e d ve opments.I 1 p a e i w i a e e d r e l

Ouropin on snotmodif ed n e p ctofthism t er.i i i i r s e a t

M  ag  t s sp  sibility rt e   an ialSt t  ts a n eme n ’ Re o n fo h F i n c a eme n

 T heCom  ny’sBo rdofD re tors sre po s b e orthem t erss  ted ns c  on    )ofthe Act ithre p cttothep e r tionofthe ef p a a i c i s n i l f a t t a i e t i 1 34 ( 5 w s e r pa a s
n nc  ls te entst  tgiveat ue ndf irv ewof thef n nci lpo ition,f n nci l er o m nce nd  shf o softheCom   yin c o  i a i a ta m h a r a a i i a a s i a a p f r a a c a l w p a n a c r d
nce ith theAc ounting S  n   ds ndot er c ou tingpr n iplesg ner lly c e tedin nd  . h s re pon ibility lsoincl d sm a w c t a d a r a h a c n i c e a a c p I i a T i s s a u e a

inte  nceof d   te c ou tingre o  sin c o   n e itht e pro isionsoftheActfor  feg  rdingthe s etsoftheCom  ny  n a a e qu a a c n c r d a c r d a c w h v s a u a a s p a a n
dforpr vent ng  dd t c ing f  uds ndother rre u  ritie ;s le tion nd p lic tionof p ropr te c o ntingpolicie ; m k ng ju e i a n e e t r a a i g l a s e c a a p a a p ia a c u s a i   d
gmen s  nd e tim tes th t  re re son ble  ndprudent;  dd sign, implement tion nd   nten n eof d q  tei tern lf n nc  t    a   s a   a   a   a a   a a n e a a m a i a c a e u a n a i a i a
lcon ro s,th t ereop r t ngt l a w e a i

1

ef e tive yforensuringthe c u  cy  dcomple nessofthe c ou tingr cords,relev ntto he prep r tion ndpres   tion ofthef n nci f c l a c r a a n te a c n e a t a a a e nt a i a a
ls  tementth tgiveatrue ndf irv ew nd re f eef omm ter  l is t temen , heth rdueto r udore  o .t a a a a i a a r r a i a m s a t w e f a r r r

 I npre  r ngthef  nc  ls te ent ,  n g m nt sre pon  b e for s s  ng theCom  ny’s bilitytocon inue sag ingcon ern,disp a i in a i a ta m s m a a e e i s s i l a se s i p a a t a o c
losing, s  plic ble,m t ersrel tedtogoi gcon ern ndusing hegoingc n ernb sisof c ounting n e sm   g m  teitherinten sc a a p a a t a n c a t o c a a c u l s a n a e e n d

toliquid te theCom  nyortoc seop r tions,orh snor  lis ic ltern tivebutto oso.a p a ea e a a e a t a a d

 T hoseBo rdofD re tors re  sore pon  b eforo ersee ngtheComp ny sf n nc  lre o t nga i c a a l s s i l v i a ’ i a i a p r i

proce s.s

    Aud it or s ’        y r  e  t f  e       l       s R e s pon si b ili t fo t h Au di o t h F i n a n c ia S ta t e me n t

 Ou r  t  s  e o   n       e     e  t  er e     c  l     s sa  o e  e  e  m  er  l o bjec iv e a r t obt a i r e a son a b l a ssu r a nc a bou w heth th f i n a n i a st a te m ent a w h l a r fr e fr o ma t i a
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     ,  er e of   d re r r,  d o  e n    o  s  rt  t    s ur p n  .        e     emi sst a te m ent w heth du t r a u o r o a n t i ssu a a ud i t r ’ r epo th a i nc l ude o o i i on Re a s o n a b l a ssu r a nc
sah  h e  lof     , t s ta     e  t n   t d in      e  h s ill    s ta   r  l  i i g l v e a ssu r a nce bu i no gu a r a nte th a a a ud i conducte a cco r d a nc wi t SA w a lw a y detec m a te i a mi

    t  n t x  s.        s  n r  e  mf   dor r  r  d  e s    d     l f,  d v   l y r n e sst a te m en w he i e i st M i sst a t e m ent c a a i s fr o r a u e r o a n a r con i de r e m a te ri a i i n i i du a l o i th
     , y u d        y e   d o i f  e e m c c s  sof e s    n n e    sof ef    c  a gg r eg a te the co l r e a so n a b l b e x pecte t n l uenc th econo i de i i on us r t a k e o th b a s i thes i n a n i a

l     .st a te m ents

Asp rtof n uditin c o d nce ithSAs, e xe cisepro e sion l ju  ment ndm int in pro e sion lske ticism hroughoutthe a a a a c r a w w e r f s a d g a a a f s a p t a
udit.We lso:a

 •       I d ntify nd s  sstherisksofm ter  l m s t  mentofthef n nci l s   ement , heth r duetof  udorer o ,d sign ndp rform  e a a s e a i a i s a te i a a t a t s w e r a r r e a e a
dit roce ures re po sivetotho erisks, nd ob in uditev d n eth tissuff cient nd p r pr  tetopro ideab sisforouropin on. heu p d s n s a ta a i e c a i a a p o i a v a i T

riskofnotd t c ingam ter  lm s   tem nt e u t ngf omf  udish gh rth nforone re u tingf omer o , sf  udm e e t a i a i s t a e r s l i r r a i e a s l r r r a r a a
yinvolvecollusion,forg ry,inten ion l om s ions, m srepresent tions,ortheo er ideofintern lcontrol.e t a i s i a v r a

•       O t in nu d rs  ndingofintern lf n nci lc ntrolrelev nttothe uditino d rtod si n uditpro e ures h t re p ropr  b a a n e t a a i a a o a a r e e g a c d t a a a p i a
teinthecircums n e .Unders c ion (3)( )ofthe Ac , e re lsore  nsible forexpressingo ropin onon heth rtheComp ny  s d q ta c s e t 143 i t w a a s po u i w e a h a a e
 teintern lf n nc  l con ro ssyst minpl ce ndtheop r tingef e tivenessofsu h con ro s.u a a i a i a t l e a a e a f c c t l

•       E  lu te the p ropr   ene sof c ou ting p licies used nd the re so  blene s of c ou tinge tim tes  d el teddis losures v a a a p i a t s a c n o a a n a s   a c n s a a n r a c
 debythem n g ment.m a a a e

•       Con  udeont e  pr pr  ten  sofm   g  ent suseof hegoingcon ern  sisof c ou ting nd,b  edonthe uditev d nceob  c l h a p o i a e s a n a e m ’ t c b a a c n a a s a i e ta i
ne , heth ram ter  luncert intyex s s re  tedtoeventsorco d t ons th tm y  sts  n f c nt dou tont eC mp ny’s b tyto con d w e a i a a i t l a n i i a a c a i g i i a b h o a a ili t
inue sagoi gco c rn. f ec nclude   tam ter  lun ert in y ex s s, e re re u redtodr w t ent on nour ud tor’s re o ttothere  a n n e I w o t h a a i a c a t i t w a q i a a t i i a i p r l
tedd s  osures nthef n nc  l s te entso ,ifsu hdi closures rein d q  te,tomod fyouropin on.Ourcon lusions re b s donthe a i c l i i a i a ta m r c s a a e u a i i c a a e a

uditev d  ceob  neduptothed teofour ud tor’sre o t. o eve ,futu e eventsorconditionsmayc usethe Comp nyto e setoco tinue si e n ta i a a i p r H w r r a a c a n a
ago ngcon ern.i c

•       E  lu te heo er llpres nt tion,s ru ture  dco tentofthef n  ci ls  t ments,including thedisclosures, nd heth rthef n nci v a a t v a e a t c a n n i a n a t a e a w e i a a
ls tem ntsre re enttheund rly ngtr ns c io s ndeven s na  nner h t  h eves  irpre en  tion.ta e p s e i a a t n a t i m a t a a c i f a s t a

  M a ter  lityisthe  gnit deofm s   temen s nt e in nci ls  te ents  t,indiv du llyor n g re  te,m k sitprob bleth tthee  i a m a u i s t a t i h f a a t a m th a i a i a g g a a e a a c
nom cd cisionsofare son blykno le g bleuser of the f n nci ls te entsm y be inf uence .We con id rqu nti   ivem ter  o i e a a w d ea   i a a ta m a   l d   s e a t a t a i a

lity nd qu lit tivef c o sin( ) l nn ngthe co eofour udit o k ndine  lu  ingthere u tsofour o k; nd( i)toev lu tetheef e tof a a a a t r i p a i s p a w r a v a a t s l w r a i a a f c
nyid ntif ed is t  ements nthe in nci lst temen s.a e i m s a t i f a a a t

Wecommun   te ith hosec  rg d ithgov rn ncere  rding, mo gotherm t ers,the pl nneds  pe ndtim ngofthe udit ndsignif c i c a w t h a e w e a g a a n a t a c o a i a a i
nt udit inding ,including nysignif c nt d f ciencies n ntern lc ntrolth t e d ntifydur ngour udit.a a f s a i a e i i i a o a w i e i a

We lsopro idetho e h rg d ithgove   nce ithas te ent th t eh vecomplied ith relev ntethic lre u rements re rdingind p a v s c a e w r n a w ta m a w a w a a q i ga e e
nd nce, ndto om  n c te iththem ll rel tionships ndot erm t ers h t  yre so  blybetho ghttob  ronourind p n ence, nd e a c m u i a w a a a h a t t a m a a n a u e a e e d a

here p lic ble,re  ted  feg  rd .w a p a l a s a u a s

R p t nOt  r  galandR g lat  yR   i   ts e or o h e L e e u o r e q u r eme n

 1 . Asre u redbySe tion  (3)oftheAc ,  s donour udit e e o tth t:q i c 1 43 t b a e a w r p r a

 a ) Weh veso ght ndob  ined lltheinfo m tion ndexp  n tio s h ch otheb stof our no le ge nd elief erenece s ryforthe a u a t a a r a a l a a n w i t e k w d a b w s a p
urpo esofour udit.s a

 b ) nouropin on,properbooksof c ount sre  iredbyl wh veb enkeptbytheI i a c a q u a a e

Comp nyso  r s t  e rsf omoure  m n ti nofthosebooks.a f a a i a pp a r x a i a o

c) heB l nceSh et,the t teme tof rofit ndLoss ndthe  sh lowS  tementd  lt ithbythisReporta e n greement iththe el T a a e S a n P a a C a F t a e a w r i a w r e
vantbooksof  count.a c

 d )  nouropin on,the f re idf n  ci ls  tem nts iththeAc ounti gSt n  rds s e if edunderSe tion  3oftheAc .  I i a o sa i a n a t a e w c n a d a p c i c 1 3 t

e) Ontheb sisofthe rit enre re en  tions re e vedf omthedire tors ndt kenon re o dbytheBo rdof ire tors,noneofthedir c o sisdis a w t p s t a c i r c a a c r a D c e t r
u lif ed son  rch ,q a i a M a 31

 20 21f omb ing p o n ed s adire torintermsofSection16 (2)oftheAc .r e a p i t a c 4 t

f) Withre p cttothe  e u cyoftheintern lf n nci lcon ro so erf n nci lre o tingof theCom  ny  dtheo er tingef e tiven ssof   s e a d q a a i a a t l v i a a p r p a a n p a f c e
uchcon ro s,refertoours p r te Report n Annexu eA .Ourre o texpress s nunmod f edop n ononthe d q  cy nd p r t ngef e s t l e a a i “ r ” p r e a i i i i a e u a a o e a i f
t ve e s oftheCom  ny’s n ern lf n nc  lcon ro s verf n nc  l re o ting.c i n s p a i t a i a i a t l o i a i a p r

 g ) nouropin on ndtotheb stofourinfo m tion  d c o di gtotheexp    tionsgiven tous,theComp ny b ingapr vatecomp ny,s c ion I i a e r a a n a c r n l a n a a e i a e t



 

31

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

 7oftheActrel tedtothe m n g ri l emuneration snot p lic ble.1 9 a a a e a r i a p a

h) W thre p  ttotheotherm t erstobe nc  d d ntheAu  tor sReport n c o   nce ithRu e 1oftheCo p n es (A dit ndA dit i s e c a t i l u e i d i ’ i a c r d a w l 1 m a i u a u o
rs)Ru e , , s m nd dinour opin on ndtotheb stofourinfo m tion nd c o dingtotheexp  n tions givento us:l s 2014 a a e e i a e r a a a c r l a a

 i .  heComp nydo snoth ve nyp ndinglitig tions h ch ou dim  ctits f n nci lpositionas t t e e  -end;     T a e a a e a w i w l p a i a a a h y a r

 ii .  heComp nydidnoth ve nylon  termcon r c s ncluding er vativecon r c s s t    end or h chthere ere nym ter  l o      T a a a g - t a t i d i t a t a a y e a r- f w i w a a i a f
e ee ble  s e ;  dr s a l o s s a n

 iii .  here ereno mounts h ch erere u redtobetr nsfer edtothe       T w a w i w q i a r I n vestor

Edu tion nd rote tion und ythe omp ny.ca a P c F b C a

 2 . Asre u redbytheCo p n es (A d tor’sReport)Order, 6  theOrd r ) s uedbyt e Cen r lGovernment intermsofSe t on (1 q i m a i u i 201 ( “ e ” i s h t a c i 143 1
)oftheAc , eg ve n Annexu eB”a s te entonthe  t erssp cif ed np r gr p s3 nd4oftheO d r.t w i i “ r ta m m a t e i i a a a h a r e

  F o r    E    S&   S  D E LOI TT HAS K I N S E LL LL P

       C h a r te r e d         A c c oun t a n t s

(   m’s e  s r   on  F i r R g i t a t i N o   W/ -  ). 1 17366 W 10001 8

G.K.  S u  a  ni m b r m a a

P   r a rt ne

 ( M m      pN . M m  i  e b e r s h i o 1 9 3 ) 0 8 9 u b a                                                                                 UDIN 2 1 9 3 A AA L5 82: 1 0 8 9 A Q 2

 O ct   r2 , o b e 0 2021

 A NNEX RE  ”TO HEIN EPEN ENT U I OR’SREPORT U “ A T D D A D T

(     d toin pa  g aph 1( )  d r ‘  p t n Ot  r  g l and R g lato y Re f e rr e r a r f u n e R e or o h e L e a e u r

R q i   ts’s ti n f  r    t f   n at ) e u r eme n ec o o o u r e p or o e v e d e

R p ton  e I t  al i an ialC  t  lsO r i an ialR p t  g d rCl  se(i) of e or t h n e rn F n c o n r o ve F n c e or i n un e a u

S -s  ti n3 fS ti n1 3 ft eC  p    sA t,2 13(   e  t ) ub e c o o ec o 4 o h o m a n i e c 0 “ t h A c ”

Weh ve udit dthein ern lf n nci lco tro so erf n nci lre o ting fShriR m in  ce Corpor tion r v teL m ted(the Com  a a e t a i a a n l v i a a p r o a F a n a P i a i i “ p a
ny”) s t  rch , 21incon nc ion itho r udit ofthe in nci lst temen softheComp nyforthe e rendedont  t  te.a a M a 31 20 ju t w u a f a a a t a y a h a d a

M  ag  t s sp  sibility rI t  al i an ialC t  ls a n eme n ’ Re o n fo n e rn F n c on r o

 T heComp ny’sm   g ment sre pon  b efore t b sh ng ndm  nt  n ng ntern lf n nc  l con ro s  s dontheint rn lcon rolo a a n a e i s s i l s a li i a a i a i i i a i a i a t l b a e e a t
erf n  ci lre o tingcr ter a  bytheCo p ny con id ringthee  enti lcomponen sofintern lcon rols tedintheGui  v i a n a p r i i e s  blished t a m a s e s s a t a t ta d a

nceNoteonAuditof ntern l i  nci lC nt o sOver in nc  lRep rtingis uedby the n titu e of Ch rter d Ac oun  ntsof nd a(the I a F n a a o r l F a i a o s   I s t a e c t a I i “
Gu d  ceNot ). hesere pon ibilities includethed sign, implement tion nd   nten n e of d q  tei tern lf n nc  lcon ro sth ti a n e” T s s e a a m a i a c a e u a n a i a i a t l a

ere p r ti g ef e tive yforensuring heo d rly ndef icient ondu tofi sbu in s ,i cluding dh renceto thecom  ny’spo c e , hesw o e a n f c l t r e a f c c t s e s n a e p a li i s t
feg  rd ng of ts  s t ,thepreve t on ndd te t onoff   ds nder o s,the c ur cy ndcomplet  e softhe c ou tingre o d , nda u a i i a s e s n i a e c i r a u a r r a c a a e n s a c n c r s a
hetime yprep r tion of eli ble in nci l nfo m  ion, s e u redu d rtheAct.t l a a r a f a a i r a t a r q i n e

 Au d   s’R s  sibi i y i t or e p on l t

Ourre pon ibility istoexpress nopin onon heintern lf n nc  lco tro so erf n nci l re o tingoftheCom   yb s donour udit. s s a i t a i a i a n l v i a a p r p a n a e a W
econ uc edour  ditin c o   nce iththe Guid n eNote  dthe t n  rds onAuditingpr s rib du d rSe tion   (1 )of heAc ,tod t a u a c r d a w a c a n S a d a e c e n e c 1 4 3 0 t t
theextent p lic bleto nauditofintern lf n nc  lcon ro s. hoseSt  d rds ndtheGuid  ce Notere u ret  t e o ply ithethic lre a p a a a i a i a t l T a n a a a n q i h a w c m w a
u re ents  dp  n  dp rfo mthe  ditto b in re son ble s u  nce  out heth r d qu teintern lf n nci lcon ro so erf n q i m a n l a a n e r a u o ta a a a s r a a b w e a e a a i a a t l v i a

nci lre  rting  se   blish d  dm i t ined ndifs chcon ro sop r  edef e tive yin llm ter  lre p  t .a p o w a s t a e a n a n a a u t l e a t f c l a a i a s e c s

Our uditinvolvesp rfo m ng proce ures toob  n uditev d nce bout he d q  cyofthe intern lf n nci lc ntro ssyst mo erf n nc a e r i d ta i a i e a t a e u a a i a a o l e v i a i
lr port  g  dtheirop   t ngef e tiveness.Our uditofintern lf n  ci lcon ro so erf n nci l e o ting includ d b in ng nu d a e i n a n e r a i f c a a i a n a t l v i a a r p r e o ta i a n
rs  nding ofintern lf n nc  lcon  o so erf n nci lre o ti g, s e singtheriskt  tam ter  l e kn ss ex s s, nd e ting ndev e t a a i a i a t r l v i a a p r n a s s h a a i a w a e i t a t s a a

lu ting hed s gn ndop r tingef e tiven ss ofintern lcon rol b s donthe  s s  dr sk. heproce ures s  e tedd p  donthe ud a t e i a e a f c e a t a e a s e s e i T d e l c e e n a i
tor’sju g ment, includingthe  s s me t oftherisksofm ter  lm s   tement ofthe in nci ls  te ent , heth rdueto r udorer o .d e a s e s n a i a i s t a f a a t a m s w e f a r r
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Web lievet  tthe uditev d nce e  veob  i e ,issuff cient  d  p opr  tetopro ide a b sisforour uditopin  nontheintern lf n e h a a i e w h a t a n d i a n a p r i a v a a i o a i a
nc  lcon ro s syst mo er in nci lre o tingof theCom  n .i a t l e v f a a p r p a y

M ani g fI t   alF  an ialC   olsO  r i an ial p  ti g e n o n e r n i n c on t r v e F n c Re o r n

Acomp ny s intern lf   nci lcon rolo erf n n i lre o tingisaproc ssd sign dtopro ide re son ble s ur ncer g rdingthereli a ' a i n a a t v i a c a p r e e e v a a a s a e a a
bilityoff n nci lre o ting ndtheprep r tion of f n nci lst temen s forexternalpurpo  sin c o d nce ithg ne  lly c e t d  i a a p r a a a i a a a t s e a c r a w e r a a c p e a c
counting pr nciple .Acom  ny'sintern lf n nc  lcon rolo erf n nci lre o tinginclud st osepolicies ndproce ur sth t(1)p rt i s p a a i a i a t v i a a p r e h a d e a e a
intothem inten nce ofre o dsth t,inre s n bled   il, c ur tely nd  irlyref  ctthetr  s  tions  ddis ositionsofthe s e a a c r a a o a e t a a c a a f a l e a n a c a n p a s t
softhecomp ny;( ) pro idere so  ble s u  nce h ttr n  c ions  ere o d d s e e   ry op rm tpre  r tion off n nci ls a 2 v a n a a s r a t a a s a t a r c r e a n c s s a t e i p a a i a a ta
temen s in c o d nce ithg ner lly c e t d c o ntingpr nciple , ndth t re eip s nde p ndituresoftheco p ny reb i gm  t a c r a w e a a c p e a c u i s a a c t a x e m a a e n a d
eon yin  cord n e ith uthor   tionsl a c a c w a i s a

ofm n g ment nddire torsoftheco p ny;  d(3) pro ider  so  ble s ur ncere  rding prevent onortime y d t c ionofun uthor s a a e a c m a a n v e a n a a s a g a i l e e t a i
d  u sition,use,ordis osit onofthecomp ny's s e sth tcou dh veam ter  le fectonthef   nci ls  teme t .e a cq i p i a a s t a l a a i a f i n a a t a n s

I     t i itatio s fI t   alFi    ialC  t olsO  r i an ial  p ti g nh e r e n L m n o n e r n n a n c o n r v e F n c R e or n

B c  seoftheinherentl m t tionsofintern lf n nci lcon ro so er in nci lre o ting,including thepo sibilityofcollusionorimproperm   e a u i i a a i a a t l v f a a p r s a n
 eme to er ideofcon ro s,  ter  lm s t temen s due toer ororf  ud  yoc ur ndnotbed t te .A so, proje tionsof nyev l  a g n v r t l m a i a i s a t r r a m a c a e ec d l c a a u a

tionofthe intern lf n nci lcon ro so erf n nci lre o ting tofutu ep riods resu j cttotheriskth t theintern lf n nci lcon rolo erf n a i a a t l v i a a p r r e a b e a a i a a t v i
nci lre o tingm yb comein d qu  eb c u eofch ng s inconditions,orth tthed greeofcomp i n e ith hepoliciesorproce u es  a a p r a e a e a t e a s a e a e l a c w t d r m a

yd ter o   e.e i r a t

O i  on p n i

 I nouropin on,tothe e tofourinfo m tionand c o dingtotheexp     ionsgiventous,the Comp nyh s,in ll  ter  lre p  t , n d  i b s r a a c r l a n a t a a a m a i a s e c s a a e q
u te in ern lf n  ci l ontro ssyst mo er f n nci lre  rting nd uchintern lf n nci lcon ro so er in nci lre o ting ereop r a t a i a n a c l e v i a a p o a s a i a a t l v f a a p r w e a
ting ef e tive y s t  rch  , 2 ,  s donthecr ter aforintern lf n nci lcon rolo erf n nci l re o ting e t blish dbytheComp f c l a a M a 3 1 20 1 b a e i i a i a a t v i a a p r s a e a
nycon id ringthee s nti lcompone  sofintern lcon rol s t dintheGui  nce ote.s e s e a n t a t ta e d a N

  F o r    E    S&   S  D E LOI TT HAS K I N S E LL LL P

       C h a r te r e d         A c c oun t a n t s

(   m’s e  s r   on  F i r R g i t a t i N o   W/ -  ). 1 17366 W 10001 8

G.K.  S u  a  ni m b r m a a

P   r a rt ne

 ( M m      pN . M m  i  e b e r s h i o 1 9 3 ) 0 8 9 u b a                                                                                UDI  2 1 9 3 AAAA L5 82N : 1 0 8 9 Q 2

 O ct   r2 , o b e 0 2021

 A NNEX RE  ”TOT EIN EPEN ENT U I ORS’REPORT U “ B H D D A D T

(Re er edto np r gr ph2under ReportonO h rLeg l ndRe u   o yRequ rement ’se t onf r i a a a ‘ t e a a g l a t r i s c i

ofour e o tofe end  e)r p r v a t

( ) ( ) heCom  ny  s m int inedproperre o dsshowingfu lp rticu  rs,including qu nti  tived   ils nd itu tion ff xed s e s.i   a T p a h a a a c r l a l a a t a e t a a s a o i a s t

(b)  hef xed s  ts erephysic llyve if ed uringthey  rbyt e  n g  entin c o   nce ithaprog  m e ofve if c tion, h c    T i a s e w a r i d e a h M a a e m a c r d a w r a m r i a w i
,inouropin o ,pro id sfor physic lve if c tion of  lthef xed s ets tre  on ble inter  ls. Ac o ding tothe info m tion ndexp  n h i n v e a r i a a l i a s a a s a v a c r r a a l a
 ionsgiventou ,nom  er  ldis re  cies  renotic don su h er f c tion.a t s a t i a c pa n w e e c v i i a

(c) Ac o dingtotheinfo m tion ndex l n tionsgiventous ndthere  rdsex m ned byus nd  s dontheex m n tion ofthere is ereds c r r a a p a a a c o a i a b a e a i a g t a
le eed/tr  sferd ed pro id dtous, ere o tth t,thetitled e s,co pr sing lltheim o  blepropert es ofl nd ndbuildings h ch ref d a n e v e w p r a e d m i a m v a i a a w i a r
eehold, reheldinthen meoftheComp ny s t the l nceshe td te.a a a a a ba a e a

( i)  heComp nydo snoth ve nyinvento y  dhencere o tingund rcl use( i)ofthei   T a e a a r a n p r e a i

CARO2  6 snot p lic bl .0 1 i a p a e

( ii) Ac o dingtotheinfo m  ion ndexp  n tionsgiv ntous,theComp nyh sgr ntedlo ns, s curedorunse ure , tocomp n e , f rms,L i   c r r a t a l a a e a a a a e c d a i s i
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m tedL  bility  rtnerships rotherp rties cove ed int ere is erm int ined und rs c i n 9oftheCom  n es Ac ,  ,in re p ctofi i i a P a o a r h g t a a e e t o 18 p a i t 2 013 s e
h ch:w i

( ) heterms nd onditionsofthegr  tofsu hlo ns re,inouropin on,pr maf cie,a T a c a n c a a i i a

notpreju  c  ltot eC mp ny’s nter s .d i i a h o a i e t

(b) helo ns rere  yableondem nd.T a a p a a

(c) hereisnoo erdue m unt em in ngout   ndi g s tthe  l nce heetd te.T v a o r a i s t a n a a b a a s a

( v) nouropin on nd c o  ingtotheinfo m tion  dexp    tionsgivento s,theCom  ny h scomplied iththepro isionsofSe tions i I i a a c r d r a a n l a n a u p a a w v c 18
5 nd 6oftheCo p n  sAc , 3in re p ctofgr ntoflo ns,m k nginvestm nts ndpro idingg  r nt es  ds cur tie , s p lic a 18 m a i e t 201 s e a a a i e a v u a a e a n e i s a a p a
ble

( )  otheb stofourkno  e ge nd c o di gtot einfo m tion ndexp    tionsgiven o us, theComp nyh snot c e t d ny pu licd v   T e w l d a a c r n h r a a l a n a t a a a c p e a b
 ositdur ngtheye r ndnoo d rinthis re p cth sb en  s edbythe omp nyL wBo rdorN tio  lCo p ny  w ribun lor theResere p i a a r e s e a e p a s C a a a a n a m a L a T a
e  nk f n iaor nyCourtor nyother ribun ls.  nce e o tingun er cl use3( )oftheOrd r snot p li  ble.v B a o I d a a T a H e r p r d a v e i a p c a

( i) hemainte  nceofco tre o ds  snotbeensp cif edbytheCen   lGo ern entun er s c ion1  (1)oftheC mp n esA t,  .v T n a s c r h a e i t r a v m d e t 4 8 o a i c 201 3

( ii) Ac o dingtothe nfo m  ionandexpl   tionsgiv ntous,in e p ctofs   utory heComp nyh sg n r llyb enre u  v c r i r a t a n a e r s e t a t dues: ( ) a T a a e e a e g l a
rind po itingundi pu  ds   utorydu s,e s s t e t a t e

 i nc ud ng ro d nt u d,Emp o ee ’S  te nsur  c , ncom -  x,Goo s  dSer ice l i P vi e F n l y s t a I a n e I e t a d a n v

  T a x ndc sstothe p  opr  te u ho itie . a e a p r i a a t r s

(b)  here erenound s u ed mo ntsp y b e nr s e tof ro d nt u d, Emp o ee ’  T w i p t a u a a l i e p c P vi e F n l y s

St te  sur nce,  com -t x,Goo s  dSer ice  x ndc ss ndot rm ter  la I n a I n e a d a n v T a a e a he a i a

s tu o ydu sin rre rs s t   ch ,   1f rap riodofmo eth n ixmonths f omthe tethey e  mep y ble.ta t r e a a a a M a r 31 2 0 2 o e r a s r da b c a a a

(c) here renodu sof ncomet x, ro d nt und,Emp o ee ’s te ns r nc , ndT a e I a P vi e F l y s ta i u a e a

Goo s ndSer ice  x son  rch ,  21on c ountofdis u e . d a v T a a M a 31 2 0 a c p t s

( iii) nouropin on nd c o  ingtotheinfo m tion  dexp    tionsgivento s,theCom  ny h snotd f u  edinthere y entoflo v I i a a c r d r a a n l a n a u p a a e a l t pa m a
nsorbor o ingstof n nci lins itu ions,b nks nd uesto e enture o d rs. heComp nyh snott ken nylo nsor o ro ings rom the r w i a a t t a a d d b h l e T a a a a a b r w f g
o ern ent.v m

( x) heComp ny  snotr  s dmone s by  yofin ti lpu licofferdur ngtheye r. nour opin on nd  cord ngtotheexp  n tionsi T a h a a i e y w a i a b i a I i a a c i l a a
giventous,moneyr is dby  yoffu ther pu licofferofd bts cur ties ndthetermlo ns  veb en  pliedbythe omp nydur ng theye a e w a r b e e i a a h a e a p C a i a
rforthepurpo  s for h chthey erer is d,otherth n empo  ry d plo ment p nding p lic tion fprocee  .s e w i w a e a t r a e y e a p a o d s

( )  otheb stofourkno  e ge nd c o dingtot einfo m tion ndexp    tiongivento us,nof  udbytheC mp ny ndnom ter  lf  x   T e w l d a a c r h r a a l a n a r a o a a a i a r a
udontheComp ny yitsof ic rsor emplo eesh sb ennot c dor e o teddur ngt e e r.a b f e y a e i e r p r i h y a

( i) heComp nyisapr va ecom  ny  dhen et epro isionsofs  tion  7oftheActdo not p lytothe omp  yx T a i t p a a n c h v e c 1 9 a p C a n

( ii) heComp nyisnotaNidhi Comp ny  dhencere o tingund r cl use( ii)oftheOrd r isnot p lic ble.x T a a a n p r e a x e a p a

( iii) nouropin on  d c o  ingtotheinfo m tion  dexp    tionsgivento s,thecom  ny isaprivatecom  ny  dhencethepro x I i a n a c r d r a a n l a n a u p a p a a n v
isionsofs c ion1 7oftheCom  n esAct,  3 renot p lic bletothecomp ny. hes condpro isotos c ion 8(1)oftheComp n es Ac , e t 7 p a i 20 1 a a p a a T e v e t 18 a i t

3isnot p li  ble totheComp ny. hecomp nyh scomplied iththeother pro isionsofs c ion 8oftheCo p n esAc , 3 sr g r 201 a p c a a T a a w v e t 18 m a i t 201 a e a d
sthetr ns c ions ith rel ted  rtie . nour o in on nd  cord ngtoin o m tion nde pl   ti nsgiventous, thecom  nyh sdis l s a a t w a p a s I p i a a c i f r a a x a n a o p a a c o e
dthed t ilsofrel  edp rtyt  ns c ions inthef n nci l s te ents s e u red ythe p lic ble  count ngs  d r s.e a a t a r a a t i a a ta m a r q i b a p a a c i ta n a d

( iv)Duringtheye r heCo  nyh snot  de nypr fe enti l llotmentorpr vatep  c me t ofsh resorfu lyorp rtlyconve tibled b ntu x a t mp a a m a a e r a a i l a e n a l a r e e
 s ndhen ere o tingun ercl use( iv) ofCARO2  6 snot  plic bletotheCo p ny.r e a c p r d a x 0 1 i a p a m a

( v) otheb stofourkno le ge nd c o di gtot einfo m tion ndexp    tionsgiven o us,dur ngtheye rtheComp nyh snotent r dx T e w d a a c r n h r a a l a n a t i a a a e e
into nyno -c shtr n  c ions ithits dire torsorp rsonsco nected iththem ndh ncepro isions ofs c ion 2oftheA t renota plic a n a a s a t w c e n w a e v e t 19 c a p a
ble.

8
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   (x v i ) heComp nyisre u redtobere is eredu d rs c ion  - AoftheRe er eB nkof  T a q i g t n e e t 4 5 I s v a I ndia

Ac ,1  4 ndit  sob  inedthe e is r tion.t 9 3 a h a t a r g t a

  F o r    E    S&   S  D E LOI TT HAS K I N S E LL LL P

       C h a r te r e d         A c c oun t a n t s

(   m’s e  s r   on  F i r R g i t a t i N o   W/ -  ). 1 17366 W 10001 8

G.K.  S u  a  ni m b r m a a

P   r a rt ne

 ( M m      pN . M m  i  e b e r s h i o 1 9 3 ) 0 8 9 u b a                                                                                 UDIN 2 1 9 3 A AA L5 82: 1 0 8 9 A Q 2

 O ct   r2 , o b e 0 2 210

[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Signatories of secretarial audit report [Axis] Column 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [Abstract] 
      Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [LineItems] 
         Category of secretarial auditor Individual

         Name of secretarial audit firm 
L U C K Y
AGRAWAL &
ASSOCIATES

         Name of secretarial auditor signing report Lucky Agrawal

         Membership number of secretarial auditor 42464

         Certificate of practice number of secretarial auditor 15747

         Address of secretarial auditors 

B - 1 5 2 ,
Swarnabhoomi,
Vidhan Sabha Road,
Saddoo, Raipur –
492001,

         Permanent account number of secretarial auditor or secretarial auditors firm AUTPK6360J

         Date of signing secretarial audit report 28/11/2021

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company Yes

   Whether secretarial audit report has been qualified or has any 
   observation or other remarks 

No
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[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Reserves and surplus 91,76,42,912 70,20,11,145

         Total shareholders' funds 104,89,42,142 83,33,10,375

      Share application money pending allotment 0 0

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 172,24,55,326 181,38,34,136

         Other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Long-term provisions 2,56,76,728 1,51,28,871

         Total non-current liabilities 174,81,32,054 182,89,63,007

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 5,67,16,954 59,98,17,292

         Trade payables 4,28,94,684 2,54,87,389

         Other current liabilities 141,86,01,074 120,91,16,235

         Short-term provisions 2,04,41,328 1,21,00,868

         Total current liabilities 153,86,54,040 184,65,21,784

      Total equity and liabilities 433,57,28,236 450,87,95,166

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 15,71,47,754 16,46,20,840 15,57,54,506

            Intangible assets 0 0

            Total fixed assets 15,71,47,754 16,46,20,840

         Non-current investments 0 0

         Deferred tax assets (net) 1,10,66,603 85,99,409

         Long-term loans and advances 136,75,47,817 119,51,31,861

         Other non-current assets 6,87,28,064 5,46,93,239

         Total non-current assets 160,44,90,238 142,30,45,349

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0

         Inventories 0 0

         Trade receivables 0 0

         Cash and bank balances 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495

         Short-term loans and advances 244,13,19,110 292,59,61,413

         Other current assets 5,99,53,343 4,54,39,909

         Total current assets 273,12,37,998 308,57,49,817

      Total assets 433,57,28,236 450,87,95,166
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[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] Column 1 Column 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director GANESH GAURAV

            Middle name of director KUMAR

            Last name of director BHATTAR BHATTAR

         Designation of director DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

         Director identification number of director 01248202 01248032

         Date of signing of financial statements by director 20/10/2021 20/10/2021

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

      Name of company secretary RADHA BANSAL

      Permanent account number of company secretary CHEPB6902M

      Date of signing of financial statements by company secretary 20/10/2021
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 28,08,02,162 23,58,02,751

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for finance costs -116,61,77,172 -123,58,95,005

            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 2,86,06,040 3,18,19,600

            Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) 71,26,41,059 70,95,43,610

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) -42,49,30,073 -49,45,31,795

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -1,67,37,298.97 -86,63,397

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 22,06,74,218 6,08,16,224

            Adjustments for provisions 1,88,88,316.9 15,37,197

            Total adjustments for working capital 22,28,25,235.93 5,36,90,024

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -20,21,04,837.07 -44,08,41,771

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations 7,86,97,324.93 -20,50,39,020

      Interest paid -43,20,16,902 -47,32,62,704

      Interest received 125,22,83,212 133,52,57,740

      Income taxes paid (refund) -6,76,55,408 -6,88,66,516

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -104,24,66,333.93 -190,45,11,265

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

78,81,86,513 -23,21,63,325

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 78,81,86,513 -23,21,63,325

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of tangible assets 2,23,67,275 4,06,85,934

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -1,57,23,041 2,46,72,261

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-3,80,90,316 -1,60,13,673

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -3,80,90,316 -1,60,13,673

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from borrowings -63,44,79,147 30,70,33,740

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-63,44,79,147 30,70,33,740

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities -63,44,79,147 30,70,33,740

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

11,56,17,050 5,88,56,742

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,56,17,050 5,88,56,742

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495 5,54,91,753
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[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 

         Type of share 

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having
a par value of 10/-.
Each holder of
equity shares is
entitled to one vote
per share.

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having a
par value of 10/-.
Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to
one vote per share.

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having
a par value of 10/-.
Each holder of
equity shares is
entitled to one vote
per share.

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having a
par value of 10/-.
Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to
one vote per share.

         Name of shareholder G A N E S H
BHATTAR

GANESH BHATTAR
G A U R A V
BHATTAR

G A U R A V
BHATTAR

         PAN of shareholder ADDPB8849E ADDPB8849E AEDPB4738F AEDPB4738F

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 30,46,343 [shares] 30,46,343 [shares] 83,11,530 [shares] 83,11,530

         Percentage of shareholding in company 23.20% 23.20% 63.30% 63.30%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,35,00,000 [shares] 1,35,00,000 [shares] 1,35,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 13,50,00,000 13,50,00,000 13,50,00,000

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Value of shares issued 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Total value of shares subscribed 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

            Value of shares called 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

0 0 0

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0

         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 

0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0

            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 

0 0 0

            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 

0 0 0

            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 

0 0 0



 

42

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 

         Type of share 

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having
a par value of 10/-.
Each holder of
equity shares is
entitled to one vote
per share.

The Company has
only one class of
shares referred to as
equity shares having a
par value of 10/-.
Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to
one vote per share.

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,35,00,000 [shares] 1,35,00,000 [shares] 1,35,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 13,50,00,000 13,50,00,000 13,50,00,000

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Value of shares issued 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Total value of shares subscribed 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

            Value of shares called 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0



 

43

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923 [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230 13,12,99,230

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

0 0 0

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0

         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 

0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0

            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 

0 0 0

            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 

0 0 0

            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 

0 0 0

Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1
[Member]

31/03/2019
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,31,29,923

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Share capital at end of period 13,12,99,230



 

45

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No
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[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Securities premium
account [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426 0

               Other additions to reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 0

               Total additions to reserves 25,87,58,120 22,28,10,511 0

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Securities premium adjusted bonus shares 0 0 0

               Securities premium adjusted writing off 
               preliminary expenses 

0 0 0

               Securities premium adjusted writing off 
               discount expenses issue shares 
               debentures 

0 0 0

               Securities premium adjusted premium 
               payable redemption preference shares 
               debentures 

0 0 0

               Securities premium adjusted purchase 
               own shares other securities under 
               section 68 

0 0 0

               Other utilisation of securities premium if 
               permitted 

0 0 0

               Other deductions to reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 0

               Total deductions to reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 0

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Interim dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Interim equity dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Interim preferred dividend 
                     appropriation 

0 0

                     Interim special dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Total interim dividend appropriation 0 0

                  Final dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Final equity dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Final preferred dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Final special dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Total final dividend appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend appropriation 0 0

               Dividend tax appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Equity dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Preferred dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend tax appropriation 0 0

               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426 0

         Reserves at end of period 91,76,42,912 70,20,11,145 51,63,35,719 23,98,68,818
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Securities premium account [Member] Revaluation reserve [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 0 0 0

               Total additions to reserves 0 0 0

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Securities premium adjusted bonus shares 0

               Securities premium adjusted writing off 
               preliminary expenses 

0

               Securities premium adjusted writing off 
               discount expenses issue shares 
               debentures 

0

               Securities premium adjusted premium 
               payable redemption preference shares 
               debentures 

0

               Securities premium adjusted purchase 
               own shares other securities under 
               section 68 

0

               Other utilisation of securities premium if 
               permitted 

0 0 0

               Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 0 0 0

         Reserves at end of period 23,98,68,818 23,98,68,818 6,70,17,962 6,70,17,962
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Revaluation reserve
[Member]

Revaluation reserve fixed assets [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 0 0

               Total additions to reserves 0 0

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other utilisation of securities premium if 
               permitted 

0 0

               Other deductions to reserves 0 0

               Total deductions to reserves 0 0

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 0 0

         Reserves at end of period 6,70,17,962 6,70,17,962 6,70,17,962 6,70,17,962

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Other reserves [Member] Special reserve
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 4,31,26,353

               Total additions to reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 4,31,26,353

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other utilisation of securities premium if 
               permitted 

0 0 0

               Other deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085 4,31,26,353

         Reserves at end of period 12,21,04,228 7,89,77,875 4,18,42,790 12,21,04,228
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Special reserve [Member] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

               Other additions to reserves 3,71,35,085 0 0

               Total additions to reserves 3,71,35,085 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other utilisation of securities premium if 
               permitted 

0 0 0

               Other deductions to reserves 0 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085

               Total deductions to reserves 0 4,31,26,353 3,71,35,085

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Interim dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Interim equity dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Interim preferred dividend 
                     appropriation 

0 0

                     Interim special dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Total interim dividend appropriation 0 0

                  Final dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Final equity dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Final preferred dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Final special dividend appropriation 0 0

                     Total final dividend appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend appropriation 0 0

               Dividend tax appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Equity dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Preferred dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend tax appropriation 0 0

               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 3,71,35,085 17,25,05,414 14,85,40,341

         Reserves at end of period 7,89,77,875 4,18,42,790 48,86,51,904 31,61,46,490

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

31/03/2019
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Reserves at end of period 16,76,06,149
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[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Details of bonds or debentures [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Details of bonds or debentures [Axis] Column 1 Column 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of bonds or debentures [Abstract] 
         Details of bonds or debentures [LineItems] 
            Whether bonds or debentures Debenture Debenture Debenture Debenture

            Nature of bond or debenture Non-convertible Non-convertible Non-convertible Non-convertible

            Holder of bond or debenture Banks Banks Others Banks

            Rate of interest 14.37% 0.00% 14.37% 0.00%

            Particulars of redemption or conversion Textual information (5)
[See below]

nil

Secured by Hypothecation of
present & future receivables.
Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2
Instalments, First Instalment due on
March 2023 and Last Instalment
due on March 2024)

nil

            Nominal value per bond or debenture [pure] 10,00,000 [pure] 0 [pure] 10,00,000 [pure] 0

            Number of bonds or debentures [pure] 150 [pure] 0 [pure] 300 [pure] 0

            Number of allottees to whom bonds or 
            debentures were issued 

[pure] 1 [pure] 0 [pure] 1 [pure] 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 142,35,27,098 148,36,86,245 29,89,28,228 33,01,47,891

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Bonds/debentures [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 30,00,00,000 0 15,00,00,000 20,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security Textual information
(6) [See below]

Textual information
(7) [See below]

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Debentures [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 30,00,00,000 0 20,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security Textual information
(8) [See below]

Textual information
(9) [See below]

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Particulars of any redeemed 
            bonds/debentures which company has power 
            to reissue 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED NOTES

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Non-convertible debentures others [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 30,00,00,000 0 15,00,00,000 20,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security Textual information
(10) [See below]

Textual information
(11) [See below]

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Particulars of any redeemed 
            bonds/debentures which company has power 
            to reissue 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 112,35,27,098 148,36,86,245 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from banks [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 31,95,39,316 68,60,15,647 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security 

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan
is repayable in 84
monthly installment
starting from
November 2019 &
ending on October
2026)

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan is
repayable in 84
monthly installment
starting from
November 2019 &
ending on October
2026)

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Rupee term loans from banks [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 31,95,39,316 68,60,15,647 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security 

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan
is repayable in 84
monthly installment
starting from
November 2019 &
ending on October
2026)

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan is
repayable in 84
monthly installment
starting from
November 2019 &
ending on October
2026)

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from others [Member] Rupee term loans from others [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 80,39,87,782 79,76,70,598 80,39,87,782 79,76,70,598

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0



 

55

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans and advances from related parties
[Member]

Loans and advances from directors
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,89,28,228 3,01,47,891 4,89,28,228 3,01,47,891

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Working capital loans from banks
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 5,67,16,954 59,98,17,292 5,67,16,954 59,98,17,292

            Nature of security [Abstract] 

               Nature of security REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

               Details of personal security given by 
               promoters, other shareholders or other 
               third parties, though such security does 
               not result in classification of borrowings 
               as secured 

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

REFER TAGGED
NOTES

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on borrowings explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (12) 
[See below]
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Textual information (5)

Particulars of redemption or conversion
The issue proceeds will be utilized to meet funding requirements of the Issuer for on lending to its Two-Wheeler portfolio or for General
Corporate Purposes. The funds raised by the Issue shall not be used for any refinancing or repayment/redemption of any Financial Indebtedness
(including borrowings and non-convertible debentures raised from/issued to other lenders).

Textual information (6)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)

Textual information (7)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)

Textual information (8)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)

Textual information (9)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)

Textual information (10)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)

Textual information (11)

Nature of security
NCD - Creation Investment FPI LLC (Secured by Hypothecation of present & future receivables. Repayable Bullet Re-Payment in 2 Instalments,
First Instalment due on March 2023 and Last Instalment due on March 2024)
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Textual information (12)

Disclosure of notes on borrowings explanatory [Text Block]

LONG TERM
BORROWINGS

(Amounts in
INR)

PARTICULARS As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

Non- Current Non- Current

(a) Car Loan 

HDFC BANK CAR
LOAN

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan
is repayable in 48
monthly installment
starting from
November 2016 &
ending on October
2020)

BANK OF BARODA
CAR LOAN #

          
4,679,290

        
5,215,877

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
Vehicle, Term loan
is repayable in 84
monthly installment
starting from
November 2019 &
ending on October
2026)

(b) Secured Term 
Loan from Banks

AU Small Finance
Bank #

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
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Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors &
relatives. Repayable

in 37 monthly  
Instalments starting
from October 2017
to October 2020)

AU Small Finance
Bank #

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors &
relatives. Repayable

in 36 monthly  
Instalments starting
from November
2018 to October
2021)

                     
-   

      
25,000,002

AU Small Finance
Bank #

          
2,687,035

      
19,444,442

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors &
relatives. Repayable

in 36 monthly  
Instalments starting
from April 2019 to
May 2022)

Bank of India #
  

                    
-   

      
12,038,290

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors &
relatives. Repayable
in 54 Equal Monthly
Instalments starting
from May 2017 to
October 2021)
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IDFC First Bank # 52,122,002 83,333,334

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 18
Equated Quarterly
Instalments starting
from November
2018 to February
2023)

IDFC First Bank #       
139,176,001

    
233,333,334

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 30
Equated Monthly
Instalments starting
from Feb 2021 to
July 2023)

Fincare Small
Finance Bank
Limited

         
-                 

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,
Repayable in 24
Monthly Instalments
starting from Feb
2019 to Jan 2021)

Fincare Small
Finance Bank
Limited

                     
-   

      
40,494,703

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,
Repayable in 24
Monthly Instalments
starting from Feb
2020 to Jan 2022)

United Bank of India
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(Merged with
Punjab National
Bank) #

        
17,835,242

      
54,000,000

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Additional security
of CC limit.
Repayable in 10
Quarterly
Instalments starting
from June 2020 to
Dec 2022)

Utkarsh Small
Finance Bank #

        
36,915,176

      
69,444,453

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from March
2020 to Feb 2023)

DCB Bank Limited #                      
-   

-                    
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors &
relatives. Cash
collateral of 10% of
loan amount (in
form of FDs lien
marked upfront in
favour of the bank).
Repayable in 32
Monthly Instalments
starting from
January 2018 to
september 2020)

Indusind Bank
Limited #

                     
-   

      
37,075,747

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
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Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
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starting from
November 2018 to
October 2021)

Indusind Bank
Limited #

        
37,757,685

      
73,158,788

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from Dec
2019 to Nov 2022)

Esaf Small Finance
Bank #

          
2,280,885

      
28,260,800

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,
Repayable in 24
Monthly Instalments
starting from Jan
2020 to April 2022)

SIDBI -                     
  

-                    
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 9
Monthly Instalments
starting from Aug
2020 to April 2021)

ESAF Small
Finance Bank

        
26,086,000

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 23
Monthly Instalments
starting from May
2021 to March
2023)
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(c) Secured Term 
Loan from Others

Northern Arc Capital
Limited #

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from
October 2017 to
September 2020)

Northern Arc Capital
Limited #

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors  
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from
November 2017 to
October 2020)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
27,777,795

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36  
Monthly Instalments
starting from July
2018 to June 2021)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
12,500,023

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
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Instalments starting
from May 2018 to
April 2021)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
55,556,842

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
Instalments starting
from September
2018 to August
2021)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
20,833,353

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
Instalments starting
from Dec 2018 to
Oct 2021)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
21,388,906

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
Instalments starting
from Jan 2019 to
Dec 2021)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

          
3,489,497

      
19,444,446

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
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by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
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Instalments starting
from April 2019 to
June 2022)

Maanaveeya
Development &
Finance Private
Limited #

                     
-   

        
5,837,000

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors
Repayable in 12
Quarterly
Instalments starting
from June 2018 to
June 2021)

Maanaveeya
Development &
Finance Private
Limited #

        
12,499,263

      
62,500,000

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors
Repayable in 12
Quarterly
Instalments starting
from June 2019 to
Sept 2022)

Hinduja Leyland
Finance Limited #

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,personal
guarantee of
directors & Northern
Arc Capital Limited  
Repayable in 36  
Monthly Instalments
starting from
January 2018 to
December 2020)

Hinduja Leyland
Finance Limited #

             
-             

        
6,441,728
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(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,  
personal guarantee
of directors &
Northern Arc Capital
Limited Repayable
in 30 Monthly
Instalments starting
from April 2018 to
May 2021)

Manappuram
Finance limited

                     
-   

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from April
2018 to march
2021)

Muthoot Capital
Services Limited #

                     
-   

      
10,416,677

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from April
2018 to August
2021)

Nabsamruddhi
Finance Limited #

          
6,100,752

      
24,998,407

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors. Cash 
collateral to the
extent of 5% with
lien marked in
favour of
Nabsamruddhi.
Repayable in 16
Quarterly
Instalments starting
from April 2018 to
April 2022 )
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Nabsamruddhi
Finance Limited #

                     
-   

      
33,218,983

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors. Cash
collateral to the
extent of 5% with
lien marked in
favour of
Nabsamruddhi.
Repayable in 12
Quarterly
Instalments starting
from March 2019 to
December 2021 )

Magma Fincorp
Limited #

                     
-   

                     
-   

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,personal
guarantee of
directors & Northern
Arc Capital Limited
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from march
2018 to Feb 2021)

Mahindra &
Mahindra Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

        
2,423,217

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,
Guarantee of
Northern Arc Capital
Limited Repayable
in 36 Monthly
Instalments starting
from December
2017 to November
2020

Muthoot Capital
Services Limited #

                     
-   

        
4,861,127

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
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receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
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Monthly Instalments
starting from Oct
2018 to Oct 2021)

Avanse Financial
Services Limited #

                     
-   

        
9,680,129

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from May
2018 to April 2021)

Capri Global Capital
Limited #

                     
-   

      
16,666,667

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from June
2018 to June 2021)

 

Nabkisan Finance
Limited #

        
24,835,222

      
57,968,705

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 16
Quartely Instalments
starting from Jan
2019 to Oct 2022)

Nabkisan Finance
Limited #

        
28,114,132

      
42,178,048

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
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Repayable in 16
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Quartely Instalments
starting from August
2019 to May 2023)

Sundaram Finance
Limited #

          
4,250,640

      
21,867,932

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by directors.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from Jan
2019 to May 2022)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

          
4,908,210

      
20,833,331

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
Instalments starting
from May 2019 to
April 2022)

MAS Financial
Services Limited #

        
12,145,164

      
27,777,792

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables and 
personal guarantee
by
directors.Repayable
in 36 Monthly 
Instalments starting
from Oct 2019 to
Sep 2022)

Hinduja Leyland
Finance Limited #

        
19,801,155

      
74,155,370

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,  
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personal guarantee
of directors,
Repayable in 36
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Monthly Instalments
starting from June
2019 to May 2022)

Hinduja Leyland
Finance Limited #

        
42,973,523

    
101,587,615

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,  
personal guarantee
of directors, payable
in 36 Monthly
Instalments starting
from Oct 2019 to
Sep 2022)

Magma Fincorp
Limited #

        
37,030,321

      
68,187,129

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from Jan
2020 to Dec 2022)

Ugro Capital Limited
#

                     
-   

      
13,785,248

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables,personal
guarantee of
directors .
Repayable in 24
Monthly Instalments
starting from Aug
2019 to July 2021)

Hiranandani
Financial Service
Pvt Ltd #

        
14,033,336

      
40,000,005

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from Sep
2019 to Aug 2022)
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Mudra         
75,000,000

 -                     
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.  
Repayable in 12
Quartely Instalments
starting from
December 2020 to
September 2023)

Northern Arc       
105,263,048

-                    
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from Sep
2020 to Aug 2023)

Northern Arc         
72,705,121

 -                     
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 38
Monthly Instalments
starting from
November 2020 to
December 2023)

Ambit Finvest
Private Limited

        
14,739,518

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 24
Monthly Instalments
starting from March
2021 to Feb 2023)

Incred Financial
Services

          
48,717,979

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future



 

76

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

receivables.
Repayable in 24
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Monthly Instalments
starting from March 
2021 to Feb 2023) 

Vivriti Capital
Services Private
Limited

        
66,666,664

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from April
2021 to March
2024)

Electronica Finance
Limited

        
18,285,905

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 26
Monthly Instalments
starting from May
2021 to June 2023)

Capri Global Capital
Limited

        
66,666,664

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 36
Monthly Instalments
starting from April
2021 to March  
2024)

Maanaveeya
Development &
Finance Private
Limited

      
109,095,000

-                   
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 33
Monthly Instalments
starting from July
2021 to March
2024)
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Credit Saison         
16,666,668

-                    
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable in 6
Quartely Instalments
starting from April
2021 to September
2022)

(d) Unsecured 
Term Loan from
Banks

IDFC First Bank
{Subordinate (Tier
2) Debt} #

      
100,000,000

    
100,000,000

(Repayment shall
be made at the end
of 84 months i.e
February 2025)

(e) Debentures

Secured :

NCD - Creation
Investment FPI LLC

      
300,000,000

                     
-   

(Secured by
Hypothecation of
present & future
receivables.
Repayable Bullet
Re-Payment in 2
Instalments, First
Instalment due on
March 2023 and
Last Instalment due
on March 2024)

Unsecured :

Redeemable Non
Convertible
Debentures *

      
150,000,000

    
200,000,000

(f) Other Loans 
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From Director & 
their Relatives

        
48,928,228

      

30,147,891

(g) Funded
Interest
Term_Loan

Interest on CC
Payable- converted
into FITL, payable
by April 2021.

                     
-   

-                   
  

TOTAL::  1,722,455,326 1,813,834,136

Note : There is no
default, continuing
or otherwise, As at
the balance sheet
date, in repayment
of any of the
above loans.  

Note : The
average rate of
long term
borrowings of the
Company is 13.05
%.

Note : The above
bifurcation into
current and
non-current
portion has been
based on the
contractual
maturities since
loan covenant
breaches, if any,
have been waived
off by the lenders. 
 

# As represented
by the
management the
company has
taken moratorium
during previous
year ended 31st
March 2020 for
these loans from
respective
financial
institutions.
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*Vivriti Capital
Private Limited :
The company has
issued and alloted
200, 14.37%
Unsecured
Non-convertible
debentures(NCDs)
of face value of   

Rs.10,00,000/-
each aggregating
upto Rs.
20,00,00,000/- on
20.03.2019, which
are redeemable
on 20.04.2024.
The outstanding
amount as on
31.03.2021 is Rs.
15,00,00,000/- as
Rs. 5,00,00,000/-
has been prepaid
in the month of
March 2021.
These debentures
are privately
placed and also
formed part of
Tier-II capital as
per the RBI
guidelines. 
In respect of
privately placed
Non convertible
debentures (NCD)
, no debenture
Redemption
Reserve (DRR) is 
required in terms
of the clarification
issued by Ministry
of Law Justice and
Company Affairs
by Circular
No.11/2/2012-CL.
V(a) dated 
February 11, 2013
as the company is
registered with
Reserve Bank of
India under
Section 45-IA of
the RBI
(Amendment)  
Act, 1997,
similarly as per
the rule 18(7) (b)
(ii) of Companies 
(Share Capital
and Debentures)  
Rules, 2014 no
DRR is required to
be maintained in
case of privately
placed debentures
by NBFCs.
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SHORT TERM
BORROWINGS

(Amounts in
INR)

PARTICULARS As at As at

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Loans
Repayable on
Demand

Secured : Cash
Credit facility

United Bank
of India
(Merged with
Punjab
National
Bank) #

1,227,335 159,745,429

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
Additional
security in the
form of
property.)

Union Bank of
India #

                   
-   

69,083,056

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
Additional
security in the
form of
property.)

Punjab



 

82

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

National Bank
#

6,423,909 43,989,899

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
Additional
security in the
form of
property.)

(Out of total
Sactioned
limit of 5
Crore, Rs. 4
Crore is
availed from
PNB
Telibandha,
Raipur and
Rs. 1 Crore
from PNB
Baloda Bazar)

Bank of
Baroda #

                   
-   

102,160,755

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
Additional
security in the
form of
property)

Dena Bank
(Merged with
Bank Of
Baroda) #

1,233,614 132,615,006

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
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Additional
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security in the
form of
property.)

Allahabad
Bank #

1,612,522 28,618,488

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.
Additional
security in the
form of
property.)

Bank of
Maharashtra
#

-                        49,147,275

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.)

IDFC First
Bank

46,219,574 -                  
  

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
guarantee by
directors.)

Au Small
Finance Bank

                          
-   

14,457,384

(Secured by
Hypothecation
of specific
receivables of
present &
future and
personal
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guarantee by
directors.)

TOTAL:: 56,716,954 599,817,292

[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

2,23,67,275 4,06,85,934 2,23,67,275 4,06,85,934

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -2,86,06,039 -3,18,19,600

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-74,73,087 88,66,334 2,11,32,952 4,06,85,934

            Tangible assets at end of period 15,71,47,754 16,46,20,840 15,57,54,506 26,53,77,345 24,42,44,392 20,35,58,458
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 2,86,06,039 3,18,19,600 -51,09,652 -63,06,670

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

2,86,06,039 3,18,19,600 -39,16,892 -38,62,817

            Tangible assets at end of period 10,82,29,591 7,96,23,552 4,78,03,952 1,54,93,164 1,94,10,056 2,32,72,873
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 51,09,652 63,06,670

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853 51,09,652 63,06,670

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,85,19,838 2,73,27,078 2,48,83,225 1,30,26,674 79,17,022 16,10,352
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

2,11,74,515 3,82,42,081 2,11,74,515 3,82,42,081

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -2,34,96,387 -2,55,12,930

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-35,56,195 1,27,29,151 1,99,40,192 3,82,42,081

            Tangible assets at end of period 14,16,54,590 14,52,10,784 13,24,81,633 23,68,57,507 21,69,17,314 17,86,75,233
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 2,34,96,387 2,55,12,930 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

2,34,96,387 2,55,12,930 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 9,52,02,917 7,17,06,530 4,61,93,600 8,02,61,888 8,02,61,888 8,02,61,888
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 8,02,61,888 8,02,61,888 8,02,61,888 0 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853 11,92,760 24,43,853

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -51,09,652 -63,06,670

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-39,16,892 -38,62,817 11,92,760 24,43,853

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,54,93,164 1,94,10,056 2,32,72,873 2,85,19,838 2,73,27,078 2,48,83,225
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 51,09,652 63,06,670 -3,62,331 -3,81,080

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

51,09,652 63,06,670 -3,62,331 -3,81,080

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,30,26,674 79,17,022 16,10,352 70,02,932 73,65,263 77,46,343
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 3,62,331 3,81,080

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 0 3,62,331 3,81,080

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,00,05,190 1,00,05,190 1,00,05,190 30,02,258 26,39,927 22,58,847
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3,62,331 -3,81,080

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-3,62,331 -3,81,080 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 70,02,932 73,65,263 77,46,343 1,00,05,190 1,00,05,190 1,00,05,190
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office building [Member] Other building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 3,62,331 3,81,080 -51,09,652 -63,06,670

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

3,62,331 3,81,080 -39,16,892 -38,62,817

            Tangible assets at end of period 30,02,258 26,39,927 22,58,847 1,54,93,164 1,94,10,056 2,32,72,873
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 51,09,652 63,06,670

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

11,92,760 24,43,853 51,09,652 63,06,670

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,85,19,838 2,73,27,078 2,48,83,225 1,30,26,674 79,17,022 16,10,352
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1,07,33,673 1,54,21,316 1,07,33,673 1,54,21,316

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -67,57,027 -46,10,668

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

39,76,646 1,08,10,648 1,07,33,673 1,54,21,316

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,66,69,105 2,26,92,459 1,18,81,811 4,28,27,321 3,20,93,648 1,66,72,332
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

46,000 66,43,138

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 67,57,027 46,10,668 -38,67,694 -55,85,641

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 -12,34,323 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 -12,34,323 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

67,57,027 46,10,668 -50,56,017 10,57,497

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,61,58,216 94,01,189 47,90,521 90,97,917 1,41,53,934 1,30,96,437
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

46,000 66,43,138

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 38,67,694 55,85,641

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

-12,34,323 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

-12,34,323 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-11,88,323 66,43,138 38,67,694 55,85,641

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,07,20,453 3,19,08,776 2,52,65,638 2,16,22,536 1,77,54,842 1,21,69,201
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

46,000 66,43,138 46,000 66,43,138

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -38,67,694 -55,85,641

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

-12,34,323 0 -12,34,323 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-50,56,017 10,57,497 -11,88,323 66,43,138

            Tangible assets at end of period 90,97,917 1,41,53,934 1,30,96,437 3,07,20,453 3,19,08,776 2,52,65,638
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

68,66,470 47,66,518

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 38,67,694 55,85,641 -42,54,432 -33,32,209

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

38,67,694 55,85,641 26,12,038 14,34,309

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,16,22,536 1,77,54,842 1,21,69,201 95,59,246 69,47,207 55,12,898
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

68,66,470 47,66,518

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 42,54,432 33,32,209

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

68,66,470 47,66,518 42,54,432 33,32,209

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,43,65,646 1,74,99,175 1,27,32,657 1,48,06,400 1,05,51,968 72,19,759
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross

carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

35,28,372 1,14,11,109 35,28,372 1,14,11,109

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -82,54,903 -1,16,03,332

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-47,26,531 -1,92,223 35,28,372 1,14,11,109

            Tangible assets at end of period 90,63,502 1,37,90,033 1,39,82,256 4,86,77,009 4,51,48,637 3,37,37,528
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis] Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
               Depreciation tangible assets 82,54,903 1,16,03,332

               Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss tangible assets 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets through demergers 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible assets 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total other adjustments tangible assets 0 0

               Total changes in tangible assets 82,54,903 1,16,03,332

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,96,13,507 3,13,58,604 1,97,55,272

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets 
R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets 
R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

R E F E R
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis] Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Intangible assets at end of period 0 0



 

105

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classification based on time period [Axis] Classification based on time period [Member] Long-term
[Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 1,62,39,659 1,06,02,688 1,60,58,461

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 1,62,39,659 1,06,02,688 1,60,58,461

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for current tax 30,67,407 0 0

                     Total provision for corporate tax 30,67,407 0 0

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0

                  Other provisions 2,68,10,990 1,66,27,051 1,66,27,051 96,18,267

                  Total provisions 4,61,18,056 2,72,29,739 2,56,76,728

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term
[Member]

Short-term [Member]

31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 1,05,11,601 1,81,198 91,087

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 1,05,11,601 1,81,198 91,087

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for current tax 0 30,67,407 0

                     Total provision for corporate tax 0 30,67,407 0

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0

                  Other provisions 46,17,270 1,71,92,723 1,20,09,781

                  Total provisions 1,51,28,871 2,04,41,328 1,21,00,868
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 113,62,69,026 105,24,45,835 24,18,72,184 14,57,69,499

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

1,04,35,400 30,83,034 1,57,993 439

               Loans and advances 112,58,33,626 104,93,62,801 24,17,14,191 14,57,69,060

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 113,62,69,026 105,24,45,835 24,18,72,184 14,57,69,499

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

1,04,35,400 30,83,034 1,57,993 439

               Loans and advances 112,58,33,626 104,93,62,801 24,17,14,191 14,57,69,060

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 113,62,69,026 105,24,45,835 24,18,72,184 14,57,69,499

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

1,04,35,400 30,83,034 1,57,993 439

               Loans and advances 112,58,33,626 104,93,62,801 24,17,14,191 14,57,69,060

               Details of loans and advances to related 
               parties 

0 0 0 0

               Nature of other loans and advances 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 237,76,37,378 283,63,13,767 8,58,00,169 11,03,17,229

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

2,18,36,023 2,03,91,445 2,82,414 2,78,138

               Loans and advances 235,58,01,355 281,59,22,322 8,55,17,755 11,00,39,091

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0



 

110

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Loans and advances [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 237,76,37,378 283,63,13,767 8,58,00,169 11,03,17,229

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

2,18,36,023 2,03,91,445 2,82,414 2,78,138

               Loans and advances 235,58,01,355 281,59,22,322 8,55,17,755 11,00,39,091

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 237,76,37,378 283,63,13,767 8,58,00,169 11,03,17,229

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

2,18,36,023 2,03,91,445 2,82,414 2,78,138

               Loans and advances 235,58,01,355 281,59,22,322 8,55,17,755 11,00,39,091

               Details of loans and advances to related 
               parties 

0 0 0 0

               Nature of other loans and advances 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables 0 0
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Disclosure of notes on provisions explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (13) 
[See below]

            Nature of other provisions refer notes refer notes

            Current maturities of long-term debt 135,62,08,171 112,81,81,372

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 92,85,323 1,15,09,068

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 

0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Taxes payable current tax 33,33,953 37,60,698

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

               Total other payables, current 33,33,953 37,60,698

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Other current liabilities, others 4,97,73,627 6,56,65,097

            Total other current liabilities 141,86,01,074 120,91,16,235

         Disclosure of notes on loans and advances explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (14) 
[See below]

         Disclosure of notes on other non-current assets explanatory 
         [TextBlock] 

Textual information (15) 
[See below]

            Other non-current assets, others 6,87,28,064 5,46,93,239

            Total other non-current assets 6,87,28,064 5,46,93,239

            Nature of other non-current assets, others REFER TAGGED NOTES REFER TAGGED NOTES

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

0 0

                     Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                     Other balances with banks 17,65,06,970 6,04,59,236

                     Total balance with banks 17,65,06,970 6,04,59,236

                  Cash on hand 5,34,58,575 5,38,89,259

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495

               Total cash and bank balances 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0

            Other current assets, others 5,99,53,343 4,54,39,909

            Total other current assets 5,99,53,343 4,54,39,909
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Textual information (13)

Disclosure of notes on provisions explanatory [Text Block]

PARTICULARS         As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

        Long Term Short Term Long Term Short Term

Contingent
Provision
for
Standard
Assets

9,618,267 17,192,723 4,617,270 12,009,781

Provision
for
Employee
Benefit
Expenses

-Gratuity 16,058,461 181,198       
10,511,601

Provision
for income
tax (Net of
Advance
Tax)

                            
-   

         
3,067,407

                   
-   

                       
-   

              TOTAL::     25,676,728 20,441,328 15,128,871
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Textual information (14)

Disclosure of notes on loans and advances explanatory [Text Block]

11. LOANS
AND
ADVANCES

(Amounts
in INR)

PARTICULARS As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

Non-Current Current Non-Current Current

Receivable 
Against
Financing
Activity*

Secured # 

 
(a)

Considered 
good

1,125,833,626 2,355,801,355 1,049,362,801 2,815,922,322

 
(b)

Considered 
doubtful

10,435,400 21,836,023 3,083,034 20,391,445

1,136,269,026 2,377,637,378 1,052,445,835

(Less) :
Provision
for doubtful
assets

(10,435,400) (21,836,023) (3083034) (20391445)

1,125,833,626 2,355,801,355 1,049,362,801

 
Un-secured

 
(a)

Considered 
good

241,714,189 85,517,755 145,769,060 110,039,091

 
(b)

Considered 
doubtful

157,993 282,414 439 278,138

241,872,182 85,800,169 145,769,499

(Less) :
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Provision
for doubtful
assets

(157,993) (282,414) (439) (278138)

241,714,189 85,517,755 145,769,060

1,367,547,817 2,441,319,110 1,195,131,861

TOTAL::    
1,367,547,817

2,441,319,110  
1,195,131,861

Textual information (15)

Disclosure of notes on other non-current assets explanatory [Text Block]

OTHER ASSETS:-

(Amounts in INR)

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Non-Current Non-Current

 Unsecured, considered good

Fixed Deposit (including Interest) with Banks and Financial Institutions # 32,971,585 22,557,635

Prepaid Expenses 3,200,000 4,800,000     

Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind or for value to be received 15,620,000 6,934,630

Balance with Authorities

Advance Tax net of Provision for tax                              4,893,475

Other Deposits* 16,936,479 15,507,500

 TOTAL 68,728,064 54,693,239
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

No No

         Net worth of company 104,89,42,142 83,33,10,375

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (16) 
[See below]
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Textual information (16)

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]

SHRI RAM
FINANCE
CORPORATION
PRIVATE

 LIMITED

Notes forming
part of the
financial
statement for
the year ended
31st March
2021

1. CORPORATE
INFORMATION

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (the
‘Company’) is a Private limited company domiciled
in India and incorporated under the provision of the
Companies Act, 1956. A Non-Banking Finance
company – Non-Systemically Important
Non-Deposit taking Company duly registered with
RBI. The Company provides finance for vehicle,
bikes, Micro Finance and Small and Micro
Enterprise sectors. The company is registered with
various regulatory authorities, the registration
numbers are as follows: 
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) -
U60232CT2004PTC016590 
RBI Regd. No. - B-03.00170

2.
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

a.            Basis of Preparation of
Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles to comply in all material respects with the
notified Accounting standards ('AS') under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 and the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') as applicable to
a Non-Banking Finance Company ('NBFC'). The
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The
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accounting policies have been consistently applied
by the Company and are consistent with those used
in the previous year.

b.         Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the results of operation during the reporting year
end. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, actual result could differ from these
estimates. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively in the
current and future years.

c.        Operating Cycle

The company has classified all its assets/liabilities
into current/non-current portion based on the time
frame of 12 months from the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, assets /liabilities expected
to be realised/ settled within 12 months from the
date of financial statements are classified as current
and other assets/ liabilities are classified as
non-current.

d. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method,
whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Corporation are segregated based
on the available information.

e.

Cash and Cash
equivalents (For
Purposes of Cash Flow
Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand
deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term deposits with banks (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that. are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value
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f. Receivables under
Financing Activity

Receivables under financing activities represent
Principal and matured finance charges outstanding
at the close of the year net of amount provided for.

g. Provision for Loans and
Advances.

Provisions made for secured/ unsecured loans and
advances as per company's policy subject to
minimum provision required as per Master Direction
- Non-Banking Financial Company –
Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.
Accordingly, the Company has its recognition norms
of Non-Performing Assets (NPA) as 90 days (RBI
has stipulated 180 days).

Classification of assets as per policy of the current
Financial Year

Asset Type Percentage
of provision

Standard Assets

Days past Due (DPD) upto 90 days 0.40% of
Outstanding

Substandard Assets

Auto Loans and Micro Finance Loans - DPD 91 to 
360 days

10% of
Outstanding

Small and Medium enterprise Loans - DPD 91 to
450 days

10% of
Outstanding

Doubtful Assets 

Auto Loans and Micro Finance Loans - DPD 361 to
450 days

20% of
Outstanding

Small and Medium enterprise Loans - DPD 451 to
750 days

20% of
Outstanding

Loss assets

Auto Loans and Micro Finance Loans - DPD Above 100% of
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450 days Outstanding

Small and Medium enterprise Loans - DPD Above
750 days

100% of
Outstanding

h. Write-Offs  

Loans and Advances are written off when the
company has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the loan either in its entirety or portion of
it. This is the case when the company determines
that the borrower does not have assets or sources
of income that could generate sufficient cash flows
to repay the amount subject to the write off. A write
off constitutes a derecognition event. The company
may apply enforcement activities to loans and
advances written off. Recoveries resulting from the
company’s enforcement activities could result in
impairment gains.

Asset Type
Percentage
of provision
- Write off

Auto Loans and Micro Finance Loans - DPD Above
450 days

100% of
Outstanding

Small and Medium enterprise Loans - DPD Above
750 days

100% of
Outstanding

i. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized
on a time proportion
basis taking into account
the amount outstanding
and the revenue can be
reliably measured.

i) Interest Income on loans given:

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion
basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the interest rate applicable. Income including
interest or any other charges on non-performing
asset is recognized on receipt basis as per the RBI
guidelines. Any such income recognized before the
asset become non-performing and remaining
unrealized is reversed.

ii) Fee Income:

Loan origination fee i.e. processing fees and other
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charges collected upfront, are recognized at the
inception of the loan.

iii) Other operating Income:

Additional charges such as penal interest,
moratorium interest, cheque bounce charges,
recovery charges, rescheduling charges are
recognized on accrual basis on standard assets.

iv) Income from Deposits:

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable. 

j. Securitization and
Assignment

In case of securitization of receivable, the assets
are de-recognised in the books as all the rights,
tittle, future receivable and interest thereof are
transferred to the purchaser. The gain arising on
such transfer is accounted over the tenure of the
assets. In case of loss if any, the same is charged
to the statement of profit and loss immediately at
the time of transfer. Company's contractual rights to
receive the share of future interest(i.e. interest
spread), in the transferred asset from the SPV is
capitalized at the present value as interest only strip
with a corrresponding liability created for unrealized
gain on loan transfer transactions. 
The excess interest spread on the securitization are
recognized as and when it is redeemed by the SPV
agreement.

In case of assignment of receivable, the assets are
de-recognised in the books as all the rights, tittle,
future receivable and interest thereof are transferred
to the purchaser(assignee). The gain arising on
such transfer is accounted over the tenure of the
assets. In case of loss if any, the same is charged
to the statement of profit and loss immediately at
the time of transfer. The interest on the assigned
receivables (assignee part) in de-recognised from
the income in the profit and loss statement of the
Company.

k. Repossessed Vehicles 

The seized vehicles at the year end are transferred
to a separate ledger including the interest
outstanding and charges but excluding the penal
interest. The interest outstanding and the charges
are then reversed and reduced from the seized
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ledgers and the same is recognized (debited) in the
profit and loss statement and the balance is shown
at the principal outstanding value, i.e, basic value.

l. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset is capitalised as a
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing cost
are recognised as an expense in the year in which
they are incurred.

m. Leases 

Leases where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased items are classified as operating
leases. Operating lease payments are charged off
to the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

n. Investments

Long Term Investments are stated at cost including
directly attributable cost. A provision for diminution
in the value of long term investments is made in
accordance with the Accounting Standard on
‘Accounting for Investments’ (AS 13) only if such
diminution is other than temporary, in the opinion of
Management. 
Current Investment is stated at lower of cost or fair
value.

o.
Impairment of Assets
other than Loans and
Advances

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any indication that any asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
carrying value of such assets is reduced to its
estimated recoverable amount and the amount of
such impairment loss is charged to profit & loss
account. If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that previously assessed impairment loss
no longer exists, then such loss is reversed and the
asset is restated to that effect.

p.

Property, plant &
equipment,
depreciation/amortisation
and impairment

Property, plant & equipment
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Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its indented use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment

Depreciation is provided (WDV Method) based on
useful life of the assets and scrap value (5% of the
original cost) as prescribed in Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013.

q. Provisions and
Contingent Liabilities

The company recognises a provision when there is
a present obligation as a result of a past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the obligation on
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date. 
Liabilities which are material and whose future
outcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are
treated as contingent and not provided for and are
disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

r. Employee benefits

Employee benefits
include provident fund,
employee state
insurance scheme and
gratuity fund.

i) Defined contribution plans:

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled
to receive benefits under the provident fund, a
defined contribution plan, in which both employees
and the Company make monthly contributions at a
specified percentage of the covered employees’
salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary), which
is recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year in which they occur. The
Company is generally liable for annual contributions
and any deficiency in interest cost compared to
interest computed based on the rate of interest
declared by the Central Government under the
employee provident scheme, 1952 is recognised as
an expense in the year in which it is determined.
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ii) Defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity, the
cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet
date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which
they occur. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as
reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any
asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past
service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions to the
schemes.

iii) Short term employee benefits:

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve
months of receiving employee services are
classified as short-term employee benefits. These
benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, the
undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits to be paid in exchange for employee
services is recognised as an expense as the related
services is rendered by employees. Contribution 
payable by the company to the concern government
authority in respect of provided fund & employee
state insurance are charged to profit & loss account.
In accordance with the payment of Gratuity Act
1972 the company provide for the gratuity covering
eligible employees. Gratuity valuation is recognized
based on actuarial valuation report as at year end.

s. Goods and services Tax

Goods & Service Tax input credit is accounted for in
the books in the period in which the underlying
service received is accounted and when there is
reasonable certainty in availing / utilising the credits.

t. Taxes on Income

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e.
amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred
tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of
timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the period).  

The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognized using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty
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that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is a virtual
certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax 
assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date
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and written down or written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may
be) to be realized.

Current tax and deferred tax assets and liabilities
are offset to the extent to which the Company has a
legally enforceable right to set off and they relate to
taxes on income levied by the same governing
taxation laws.

u. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per share is computed after adjusting the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except
where the results are anti-dilutive.

v. Segment Reporting

The Company has only one segment of operation
namely "Financing Company" and the operations
are located in India. Consequently, the requirement
for a separate disclosure as required under
Accounting Standard 17 "'Segment Reporting" is not
applicable. The company shall not undertake 
banking business as defined under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

22. STATUTORY
RESERVE

According to the
NBFC (ND)  
prudencial norms
issued by Reserve
Bank of India
company has created
Statutory reserve and
as per the requirment
of the aforesaid norms
company has
transferred 20% of Net
Profit amounting to
Rs. 43,126,353/- to
this Statutory Reserve
for the year 2020-21
(PY Rs. 37,135,085/-)

 23. The Company has
received Certificate of 
Registration dated
July 15, 2008 from the
Reserve Bank of India
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to carry on the
business of Non
Banking Financial
Institution without
accepting deposits.
Accordingly, the
Company is become a
Non-deposit taking
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Non-Banking Finance
Company (NBFC-ND).

 24. In opinion of the
Board, the value of
realization of loans,
advances and current
assets in the ordinary
course of business will
not be less than the
amount at which they
are stated in the
balance sheet.

 25 . The company
operate in a single
reportable segments
i.e financing , which
has similar risk and
return for the purpose
of AS-17 on "Segment
Reporting" notified
under the companies
(Accounting standard) 
rule 2014. The 

company operates in
a single geographical
segment i.e domestic.
Hence, no further
requirement of
Segment Reporting for
the year.

 26. There are no
forward contract
hedging insturement
or exchange traded
derivatives during the
year.

27. Customer
Complaints

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(a)

No. of
complaints
pending at
the begining
of the year

NIL NIL

(b)

No. of
complaints
received
during the
year

NIL NIL

(c)

No. of
complaints

NIL NIL
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redressed
during the
year

(d)

No. of
complaints
pending at
the end of
the year

NIL NIL

 28. During the year
ended 31st March
2021, no penalties
have been levied by
Reserve Bank of India
on the company.

29. Movement of
Advances

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(a)

Net NPAs
to
Advances
(%)

3.83% 3.11%

(b)

Gross
NPAs to
Advances
(%)

4.69% 3.68%

(c)
Movement
of
Advances

(i) Opening
Balance

4,121,093,273 3,601,711,696

(i) Closing
balance

3,808,866,927 4,121,093,273

(d)
Movement
of NPA's
(Net)

(i) Opening
Balance

128,097,952 48,171,607

(i) Closing
balance

         
145,843,329

128,097,952

(e)
Movement
of NPA's
(Gross)
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(i) Opening
Balance

151,851,008 53,603,389

(i) Closing
balance

         
178,555,159

151,851,008

30. In respect of
non-cancellable
operating leases as
per Accounting
Standard on Leases
(AS-19), the minimum
lease rentals are as
follows :

(Amounts
in INR)

Particulars

Total
Minimum
Lease
payments
outstanding
as at

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Not later
than one
year

                     
9,720,000

                    
9,720,000

Later than
one year
and not
later than
five years

                     
38,880,000

                 
38,880,000

More than
five years

                   
19,440,000

                 
29,160,000

 31. Based on and to
the extent of
information received
by the Company from
the suppliers
regarding their status
under the Micro, Small
and Medium
Enterprises
Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act)  
and relied upon by the
auditors, the relevant
particulars as at the
year-end are furnished
below:
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(Amounts
in INR)

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Principal
amount
due to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act, As at
the year
end (since
paid)

- -

Interest
accrued
and due to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act, on the
above
amount As
at the year
end

- -

Payment
made to
suppliers
(other than
interest)  
beyond the
appointed
day, during
the year

- -

Interest
paid to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act (other
than
section 16) 
 

- -

Interest
paid to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act (section
16)

- -

Interest
due and
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payable to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act, for
payments
already
made

- -

Interest
accrued
and
remaining
unpaid at
the year
end to
suppliers
under
MSMED
Act

- -

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (17) 
[See below]
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Textual information (17)

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [Text Block]

Defined Benefit Plan :-

The Company has a defined
benefit gratuity plan. Every
employee who has completed
five years or more of service
gets a gratuity on departure at
15 days salary (last drawn
salary) for each completed year 
of service or part thereof in
excess of 6 month and its
payable on retirement /
termination/ resignation. The
benefit vests on the employees
after completion of 5 Year of
service. The scheme is funded
with an insurance company in
the form of qualifying insurance
policy.

The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each period of
service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee
benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately
to build up the final obligation.

(Amounts in
INR)

Gratuity
(non-funded)
 

I) Reconciliation of opening & 
closing balances of defined
benefit obligation

2020-21 2019-20

Defined Benefit obligation at    
beginning of year

10,771,411        
3,666,934

Present value of Past Service    
Benefit

                   
-   

                  
-   

Current Service Cost     6,171,126        
6,302,995
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Interest Cost     753,999           
282,354

Actuarial (gain) / loss       (1,276,651)           
519,128

Benefits paid                        
-   

-                   
  

Defined Benefit obligation at    
year end

      
16,419,885

     
10,771,411

II) Reconciliation of fair value of 
assets and obligations

Defined Benefit obligation           
16,419,885

     
10,771,411

Fair value of Plan assets     (180,226)         
(168,723)

16,239,659 10,602,688

Less : Unrecognised Past    
Service Cost

                   
-   

                  
-   

Amount recognised in Balance    
Sheet

16,239,659 10,602,688

III) Expenses recognised during 
the year

Past Service Benefit                        
-   

                  
-   

Current Service Cost     6,171,126 6,302,995

Interest Cost               
753,999

          
282,354

Expected return on Plan    
assets

                   
-   

                  
-   

Actuarial (gain) / loss       (1,276,651) 519,128

 Net Cost      16,419,885 10,771,411
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IV) Investment Details : 

The Gratuity liability is a  
non-funded liability and is
managed in-house in the
Company`s Gratuity fund.

V) Actuarial assumptions 

Mortality Table (LIC) Ultimate       2012-14
ultimate

2012-14
ultimate

Discount rate (per annum)     6.90% 7.00%

Expected rate of return on    
plan assets (per annum)

6.90% 7.00%

Rate of escalation in salary    
(per annum)

7.00% 7.00%

Expected Average remaining    
working lives of employees
Years)

              
32.35

             
33.12

Principal Plan is under    
Payment of Gratuity Act 1972
(as amended up to date) .

The estimates of rate of
escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, take into
account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant
factors including supply and
demand in the employment
market. The above information is
certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on
plan assets is determined
considering several applicable
factors, mainly the composition
of Plan assets held, assessed
risks, historical results of return
on plan assets and the
Company’s policy for plan assets
management.

VI) Code on Social Security 

The Indian Parliament has
approved the Code on Social
Security, 2020 (the "Code")
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which would impact the
contributions by the Company
towards Provident Fund and
Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour
and Employment has released
draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2020 on November 13,
2020, and has invited
suggestions from stakeholders
which are under active
consideration by the Ministry.
The Company will assess the
impact and its evaluation once
the subject rules are notified and
will give appropriate impact in its
financial statements in the period
in which, the Code becomes
effective and the related rules to
determine the financial impact
are published.
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[201600] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Column 1 Column 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 
         Name of related party Gaurav Bhattar Gaurav Bhattar Ganesh Bhattar Ganesh Bhattar

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AEDPB4738F AEDPB4738F ADDPB8849E ADDPB8849E

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

AS LISTED AS LISTED AS LISTED AS LISTED

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances given during year related party 
            transactions 

2,95,34,874 44,58,465 0 0

            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

1,42,29,708 71,61,448 57,24,023 16,61,827

            Interest received during year related party 
            transactions 

6,86,164 2,26,264 2,49,160 2,45,939

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

7,16,146 4,75,582 6,10,651 61,824

            Other related party transactions expense 27,96,000 27,96,000 25,40,000 25,40,000

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 48,00,000 48,00,000 18,00,000 18,00,000

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 16,16,993 20,08,764 17,57,599 21,83,439

            Amounts receivable related party transactions 0 6,20,481 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties, 
         percentage 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties, percentage 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

         Description of other related party 
         transactions which are necessary for 
         understanding of financial statements 

0 0 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (18) 
[See below]

      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No
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Textual information (18)

Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [Text Block]

32.
Information
on Related
Party as
required by
Accounting
Standard-18,
"Related
Party
Disclosures"
issued by
The Institute
of Chartered
Accountants
of India, are
given below
:

i) 
 

Related Parties  

a)  
Key
Management
Personnel

b)  
Relative of
KMP  

- Ganesh
Bhattar

Sarla
Bhattar

- Gaurav
Bhattar

Swati
Bhatar

Sarita Devi
Bhutda

Radha
Devi
Bhattar

Durga
Kalantry

Rekha
Mundra

Naresh
Bhattar

Bhanwarlal
Bhattar
HUF

Ganesh
Bhattar
HUF

Gaurav
Bhattar
HUF

Garima
Mundra

ii) 
 

Transaction with Related Parties in
the ordinary course of business 
                                                           

             

Key Management Personnel & Their
Relatives

Remuneration
Paid
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    Gaurav Bhattar 4,800,000             
4,800,000

    Ganesh
Bhattar

1,800,000             
1,800,000

Rent Paid          

    Gaurav Bhattar
 

2,796,000             
2,796,000

    Ganesh   
Bhattar

2,540,000             
2,540,000

    Bhanwar lal  
Bhattar HUF 

                          
-   

            
1,720,000

    Sarla Bhattar   4,860,000             
4,860,000

    Swati Bhattar 4,860,000             
4,860,000

    Sarita Devi
Bhutada

                          
-   

               
235,000

Interest Paid    

  Gaurav Bhattar 716,146                
475,582

    Gaurav Bhattar
HUF  

2,877,389             
1,554,793

    Bhanwar Lal
Bhattar HUF  

                          
-   

               
176,640

    Ganesh
Bhattar HUF

3,789,633             
2,292,605

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

610,651                  
61,824

Interest Received          

    Naresh Bhattar 533,899                
629,395

    Sarla Bhattar   134,012                          
-   

    Swati Bhattar 114,856                          
-   

    Gaurav Bhattar 686,164                
226,264

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

249,160                
245,939

Salary Paid          

    Swati Bhattar                 
600,000

               
600,000

    Sarla Bhattar                   
600,000

               
600,000

    Garima Mundra                 
800,000

               
650,000

    Durga Kalantry                           
-   

               
500,000

Loans taken          

    Gaurav Bhattar            
14,229,708

            
7,161,448

    Gaurav Bhattar
HUF  

           
12,412,500

          
36,647,993

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

             
5,724,023

            
1,661,827

    Ganesh
Bhattar HUF

             
6,415,500

          
28,260,000

    Bhanwar Lal
Bhattar HUF  

                
213,902

            
4,205,000

Repayments made          
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    Gaurav Bhattar              
7,401,200

            
7,760,227

    Gaurav Bhattar
HUF  

           
12,615,427

          
23,557,293

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

             
3,304,303

                         
-   

    Ganesh
Bhattar HUF

             
3,671,345

          
16,172,906

    Bhanwar Lal
Bhattar HUF  

                          
-   

            
4,556,488

Loans Given          

    Bhanwarlal
Bhattar HUF

                          
-   

               
147,874

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

                          
-   

            
1,865,002

    Ganesh
Bhattar HUF

                          
-   

          
13,993,906

    Gaurav Bhattar            
29,534,874

            
4,458,465

    Gaurav Bhattar
HUF

                          
-   

               
388,007

    Sarla Bhattar              
4,744,271

            
5,533,900

    Swati Bhattar              
3,554,000

            
4,282,700

Repayments received        

    Bhanwarlal
Bhattar HUF

                          
-   

            
8,470,861

    Ganesh
Bhattar  

                          
-   

          
11,501,125

    Ganesh
Bhattar HUF

                          
-   

          
15,740,862

    Gaurav Bhattar            
29,991,809

            
6,633,588

    Gaurav Bhattar
HUF

                          
-   

          
15,365,238

    Naresh Bhattar
 

             
1,360,848

                         
-   

    Sarla Bhattar              
4,878,283

            
9,914,086

    Swati Bhattar              
3,668,856

            
4,569,982

iii)
 

Loans Balances outstanding 
                             

(Amounts in
INR)  

Key Management Personnel & Their
Relatives

Naresh Bhattar              
4,643,947

            
5,470,896

Ganesh Bhattar              
1,757,599

            
2,183,439

Gaurav Bhattar              
1,616,993

            
2,008,764

iv)
 

Deposit Balances given outstanding 
                                    

(Amounts in
INR)  

Key Management Personnel & Their
Relatives

Bhanwarlal
Bhattar HUF

                
200,000

               
200,000
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Ganesh Bhattar 100,000 100,000

Gaurav Bhattar                 
217,261

               
217,261

Swati Bhattar              
2,600,000

            
2,600,000

Sarla Bhattar              
7,599,000

            
7,599,000

v)
 

Receivable Balances outstanding 
                                          

(Amounts in
INR)  

Key Management Personnel & Their
Relatives

  31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Bhanwarlal Bhattar HUF                           
-   

               
213,902

Gaurav Bhattar                           
-   

               
620,481

vi)
 

Unsecured borrowings outstanding 
                                                     

(Amounts in
INR)  

Key Management Personnel & Their
Relatives

  31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Ganesh Bhattar HUF            
20,350,630

          
14,101,065

Ganesh Bhattar              
4,698,275

            
1,713,704

Gaurav Bhattar HUF            
16,791,779

          
14,333,122

Gaurav Bhattar              
7,087,543

                         
-   

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426
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[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 

No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No

[202400] Notes - Investments in associates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates No

   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No

[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No

   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No

[202100] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Disclosure of other provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Classes of other provisions [Axis] Company total other provisions [Member]
Miscellaneous other

provisions
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of other provisions [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of other provisions [LineItems] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other provisions 
            [Abstract] 
               Changes in other provisions [Abstract] 
                  Additional provisions, other provisions 0 0 0

                  Increase in existing other provisions 0 0 0

                  Provision used, other provisions 0 0 0

                  Unused provision reversed, other 
                  provisions 

0 0 0

                  Total changes in other provisions 0 0 0

               Other provisions at end of period 2,68,10,990 1,66,27,051 1,66,27,051 2,68,10,990
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Disclosure of other provisions [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of other provisions [Axis] Miscellaneous other provisions [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of other provisions [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of other provisions [LineItems] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other provisions [Abstract] 
               Changes in other provisions [Abstract] 
                  Additional provisions, other provisions 0

                  Increase in existing other provisions 0

                  Provision used, other provisions 0

                  Unused provision reversed, other provisions 0

                  Total changes in other provisions 0

               Other provisions at end of period 1,66,27,051 1,66,27,051

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495 5,54,91,753

      Total cash and cash equivalents 22,99,65,545 11,43,48,495

   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities -6,76,55,408 -6,88,66,516

      Total income taxes paid (refund) -6,76,55,408 -6,88,66,516
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 0 0

         Revenue from sale of services 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

      Total revenue from operations 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

      Other income 79,35,158 66,68,415

      Total revenue 120,27,18,370 127,43,83,020

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 0 0

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

0 0

      Employee benefit expense 20,59,11,165 24,45,74,616

      Finance costs 44,13,02,225 48,47,71,771

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 2,86,06,040 3,18,19,600

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 2,86,06,040 3,18,19,600

      CSR expenditure 33,73,335 17,92,258

      Other expenses 24,27,23,443 27,56,22,024

      Total expenses 92,19,16,208 103,85,80,269

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

28,08,02,162 23,58,02,751

   Exceptional items before tax 0 0

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 28,08,02,162 23,58,02,751

   Total profit before tax 28,08,02,162 23,58,02,751

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 6,76,37,589 5,53,39,400

      Deferred tax -24,67,194 -52,12,075

      Total tax expense 6,51,70,395 5,01,27,325

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

   Total profit (loss) for period 21,56,31,767 18,56,75,426

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 16.42 [INR/shares] 14.14

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 16.42 [INR/shares] 14.14

      Basic earning per equity share before extraordinary items [INR/shares] 16.42 [INR/shares] 14.14

      Diluted earnings per equity share before extraordinary items [INR/shares] 16.42 [INR/shares] 14.14

      Nominal value of per equity share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Total revenue from sale of products 0 0

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 

      Disclosure of revenue from sale of services explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (19) 
[See below]

      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

         Total revenue from sale of services 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 

      Disclosure of notes on other income explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (20) 
[See below]

      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Total interest income 0 0

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 79,35,158 66,68,415

         Total other non-operating income 79,35,158 66,68,415

      Total other income 79,35,158 66,68,415

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Other interest charges 44,13,02,225 48,47,71,771

         Total interest expense 44,13,02,225 48,47,71,771

      Total finance costs 44,13,02,225 48,47,71,771

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 20,59,11,165 24,45,74,616

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Total employee benefit expense 20,59,11,165 24,45,74,616

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 35,21,816.6 36,54,051.67

      Rent 3,79,89,841 3,91,48,484

      Repairs to building 0 0

      Repairs to machinery 25,45,900.58 26,50,161.14

      Insurance 0 0

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0

      Telephone postage 12,25,529.06 12,11,338.16

      Printing stationery 52,34,415.93 43,42,468.28

      Travelling conveyance 16,57,172.22 49,85,596.1

      Legal professional charges 53,42,496 64,81,484

      Vehicle running expenses 83,77,147.35 1,33,47,830.78

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Advertising promotional expenses 8,06,547 17,23,789

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 0 0

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0
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      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 19,50,000 19,50,000

         Payment for other services 1,00,000 0

         Total payments to auditor 20,50,000 19,50,000

      Miscellaneous expenses 17,39,72,577.26 19,61,26,820.87

      Total other expenses 24,27,23,443 27,56,22,024

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 6,76,37,589 5,53,39,400

      Total current tax 6,76,37,589 5,53,39,400

Textual information (19)

Disclosure of revenue from sale of services explanatory [Text Block]

PARTICULARS For the year
ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Revenue from
Interest Income

1,117,110,391 1,234,781,990

Revenue from Others
Charges

74,170,904 28,683,684

Interest on Fixed
Deposits

3,501,917 4,248,930

1,194,783,212 1,267,714,605
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Textual information (20)

Disclosure of notes on other income explanatory [Text Block]

 OTHER INCOME

(Amounts in INR)

PARTICULARS For the year
ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Other Income* 7,935,158 6,668,415

7,935,158 6,668,415

* Other income includes insurance fees income and spread income on the business
correspondence portfolio.

[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

0 0

            Exceptional items before tax 0 0

            Total exceptional items 0 0

         Total exceptional and extraordinary items 0 0

            Revenue other services 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

            Total gross income from services rendered 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of products 0 0

            Domestic revenue services 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

            Total revenue from sale of services 119,47,83,212 126,77,14,605

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0
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[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  informat ion  (21)  
[See below]

Textual information (21)

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]

i. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on a
time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding
and the revenue can be reliably
measured.

i) Interest Income on loans given:

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable. Income including interest or any other
charges on non-performing asset is recognized on receipt basis as per the RBI
guidelines. Any such income recognized before the asset become non-performing and
remaining unrealized is reversed.

ii) Fee Income:

Loan origination fee i.e. processing fees and other charges collected upfront, are
recognized at the inception of the loan.

iii) Other operating Income:

Additional charges such as penal interest, moratorium interest, cheque bounce charges,
recovery charges, rescheduling charges are recognized on accrual basis on standard
assets.

iv) Income from Deposits:

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable. 
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[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] Column 2 Column 3 Column 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
   remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
      remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors 
      [LineItems] 

         Name of key managerial personnel or director GANESH KUMAR
BHATTAR

Gaurav Bhattar radha bansal

         Director identification number of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

01248202 01248032

         Permanent account number of key managerial personnel or director CHEPB6902M

         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or director 04/02/1955 21/02/1981 10/10/1991

         Designation of key managerial personnel or director Director Director Company Secretary

         Qualification of key managerial personnel or director graduate graduate CS B.COM

         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 30,46,343 [shares] 83,11,530 [shares] 0

         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director [Abstract] 
               Salary key managerial personnel or director 18,00,000 48,00,000 2,66,000

               Perquisites key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

               Profits in lieu of salary key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director 18,00,000 48,00,000 2,66,000

            Sitting fees key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

            Stock option key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

            Sweat equity key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

            Commission as percentage of profit key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0

            Other commission key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

            Other compensation key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0

            Total key managerial personnel or director remuneration 18,00,000 48,00,000 2,66,000
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[301000] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Classification of CSR spending [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of CSR spending [Axis] Column 1 Column 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of CSR spending [Abstract] 
      Details of CSR spent during financial year [Abstract] 
         Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [Abstract] 
            Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [LineItems] 
               CSR project or activity identified ongoing projects ongoing projects

               Sector in which project is covered Education Health care

               Whether projects or programs undertaken in local area or other yes yes

               Name of state or union territory where projects or programs was undertaken Chhattisgarh Chhattisgarh

               Name of district where projects or programs was undertaken raipur raipur

               Budget amount outlay project or program wise 33,00,000 50,000

               Amount spent on projects or programs [Abstract] 
                  Direct expenditure on projects or programs 33,33,743 39,592

                  Total amount spent on projects or programs 33,33,743 39,592

               Cumulative expenditure upto reporting period 33,33,743 39,592

               Expenditure on administrative overheads 0 0

               Mode of amount spent Directly by company Directly by company

Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR

Net profits for last three financial years [Axis] Financial year 1
[Member]

Financial year 2
[Member]

Financial year 3
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [LineItems] 
         Description of financial year 2020 2019 2018

         Profit before tax of financial year 23,58,02,751 21,50,66,982 4,02,01,745

         Net profit computed u/s 198 and adjusted as per rule 2(1)(f) 
         of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 

23,58,02,751 21,50,66,982 4,02,01,745

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 

Yes

   Disclosure of composition of CSR committee [TextBlock] Textual information (22) 
[See below]

      Whether company has written CSR policy Yes

      Details CSR policy [TextBlock] Textual information (23) 
[See below]

      Average net profit for last three financial years 16,36,90,492.67

      Prescribed CSR expenditure 32,73,809.85

         Amount CSR to be spent for financial year 32,73,809.85

         Amount CSR spent for financial year 33,73,335

         Amount unspent CSR 0
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Textual information (22)

Disclosure of composition of CSR committee [Text Block]

 T he oard f  eCo p  yh sco s i  t daC  p r  eSo   l espon i   i y the  S ”)Co   tt ein cc  da  ew thS    B o t h m a n a n t t u e o r o a t c i a R s b i l t ( “ C R m m i e a o r n c i e c t i
on 35of heAct  d p i  e  l sther t .Du  ngt e fi  n   l e run er e i  , t e o  it ee sco p i  dof3(t   ) irec1 t a n a pl ca bl r u e e o r i h n a c i a y a d r v e w h C m m t i m r s e h re e d
o sofwhi h1(on ) saninde  n entd    or iz,  sh u ar M h  hwa i, .    av  a t , irec or nd Mr. G n sh hat  t r c e i p e d i re c t v H ar K m a e s r Mr G a u r B h t ar D t a a e B t a

r, i ect  .D r o r

During  e    od nd rre  ew,2(two)CSRCo   t  eM  t ngwascon  n d a d  e eq ired q orumwas p e  nt.The tt nda ce t h p e r i u e v i m m i t e e e i v e e n t h r u u r s e a e n
f he   b s of he   i t eatt eabo e  et ng  e sund  :o t m e m er t C o mm t e h v m e i w er a e r

   S r . No N  eof     a m Di r e  c t o r     P o i s t io n N . of               o       B o a d  r    m e  e t i n g s a t t e n  d e d

1  M r. ane h  attarG s B h Direc  rt o 2

2  M r. au avB a  arG r h t t Direc  rt o 2

3  M r.Har h Ku ar ahe   a  *s m M s h w r y I epe  entDirec  rnd n d t o 1
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Textual information (23)

Details CSR policy [Text Block]

A NU L NC RA   V    SN A R  ORT E P O S C T I I T I E

1.   ief out   eonCSR ol  y f he          B r l i n P i c o t C o m p a n y :

 T he o  any asf a  d heCSR   i yf r  se finco pl a  ewi hthep  is ons f  c ion 35 f he   pani s ct,2013and  C m p h r m e t P o l c o i t l m i n c t r ov i o S e t 1 o t C o m e A C
 pani s( o p    e oc  l  spo s  i ity o  c  , u es,20 4 adethereu d r inclu ing nd tatu o y   nd  nt   ,   o m e C r o r a t S i a R e n i b l P l i y ) R l 1 m n e ( d a s t r a m e m e ( S ) re - e

na t  n    , odi     i  (s) adethereof.c m e t ( s ) m f i c a t o n m

2. Com   ition f C R o         p o s o S C m  m i t t e e :

 T he oard f  eCo p  yh sco s i  t daC  p r  eSo   l espon i   i y the  S ”)Co   tt ein cc  da  ew thS    B o t h m a n a n t t u e o r o a t c i a R s b i l t ( “ C R m m i e a o r n c i e c t i
on 35of heAct  d p i  e  l sther t .Du  ngt e fi  n   l e run er e i  , t e o  it ee sco p i  dof3(t   ) irec1 t a n a pl ca bl r u e e o r i h n a c i a y a d r v e w h C m m t i m r s e h re e d
o sofwhi h1(on ) saninde  n entd    or iz,  sh u ar M h  hwa i, .    av  a t , irec or nd Mr. G n sh hat  t r c e i p e d i re c t v H ar K m a e s r Mr G a u r B h t ar D t a a e B t a

r, i ect  .D r o r

During  e    od nd rre  ew,2(two)CSRCo   t  eM  t ngwascon  n d a d  e eq ired q orumwas p e  nt.The tt nda ce t h p e r i u e v i m m i t e e e i v e e n t h r u u r s e a e n
f he   b s of he   i t eatt eabo e  et ng  e sund  :o t m e m er t C o mm t e h v m e i w er a e r

   S r . No N  eof     a m Di r e  c t o r     P o i s t io n N . of               o       B o a d  r    m e  e t i n g s a t t e n  d e d

1  M r. ane h  attarG s B h Direc  rt o 2

2  M r. au avB a  arG r h t t Direc  rt o 2

3  M r.Har h Ku ar ahe   a  *s m M s h w r y I epe  entDirec  rnd n d t o 1

3. A er  eNetP    t f r epu  ose fC R nd sper   ion 35 ft ec  p y orl  tthree ina    l  arsis Rs.16,36 90,492.6   v a g r o f i   o th r p o S a a S ec t 1 o h o m an f a s f n c i a y e ,
/-7

4. P escr bed SR e p n itu e two e   t ofthe a ount s n   m3 bo e) Rs. 2,73,809. 5/-  r i C x e d r ( p r ce n m a i i t e a v 3 8

5. Det  ls of C R s  ntduri gthe i  n   l ear2 20  21  a i S p e n f n a c i a y 0 - 20

 a .   tal  ounts ent nthef n n   l   r–   .33,73, 36.00/- b.   ountuns ent,if ny–Nil  T o a m p i i a c i a y e a    R s 3   A m p a

 c . M nn rinw ich hea ounts entduringt e i  n   l e r s deta led b  ow: -  a e h t m p h f n a c i a y a i i e l

   S r . N  e ofa m CSR        P r o j
  e c t

      Sec t o r i n       P r o j e  c t s     A m o u  n t     A m o u  n t    A m o u 
  n t

N .o      P r o j e  c t    o r      Ac t i iv
  t y

  w h ich                   o r       O u t l a y S e t   p n        o n      s p e n t:

     I d e n t ifi  e d t e     h                      P r o g
   r a m s

    (  B ud ge t ) t e      h P r o j e  c t s      Di r e  c t o r

 Pr  e t o j c i s ( )          1    L
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  oc a l      P r o j e  c t           o r P r o g r a m s        t h r o u g h

       c  e o v r e d a re a      o r   o r         S ub - h e a d s       i m p l  e m e n t
   i n g

     o t h e r ( )2        P r o g r a m s ( )   1 Di r e  c t      a g e n cy

  S p ec  y i f   W ise            E x p e n d i t u r e

t e     h S t a t e  O n        p r o j e c t s

   a n d           o r p r o g r a m s

       d is t r i c t ( )2

     w h e r e         O ve r h e a d s

      p r o j e  c t s

   a r e

       u n  d e r g o n e

 1 . Ongoi gn E c  i ndu a t o      P r o m o ti gn Dist- Rai r   0    pu    33 , 0 , 0
   00 0 . 0

    33 , 33 , 743  . 0
0

D  ecti r

 P
roject

E c  i ndu a t o (C.  )G .

 2 . Ongoi gn He  thCarea l   P r o  t ngm o i Dist.   50 , 000  0. 0      39 , 5 9 3 .00 Dire tc

 P
roject

He  thCare a l       
Rai urp

(C.  )G .

   T o t
  a l

   33 , 5 0    , 0 0 0
 0. 0

3         03 , 73 , 3 3 6 . 0


